I1.

II1.

1V.

VI.

VIL

VIIL.

POQUOSON CITY SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
APRIL 19, 2022 - 5:30 p.m.
CITY OF POQUOSON COUNCIL CHAMBERS

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE TO THE FLAG AND INSPIRATIONAL READING —
Madeline Hatok, Board Student Representative

ADDITIONS AND/OR MODIFICATIONS TO THE AGENDA

RECOGNITIONS

A. PCPS Teachers of the Year/Division Teacher of the Year
B. Poquoson High School Senior of the Month

C. Poquoson High School Wrestling

PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS
A. Superintendent’s Update — Arty Tillett, Superintendent

PUBLIC COMMENT

CONSENT AGENDA
A. Approval of Financial Reports (Enclosed)
Authorization to Change Appropriation and to Accept and Expend Funds in Accordance with
Attached Request (Enclosed)
Approval of Personnel Action (Enclosed)
Approval of Minutes for March’s Regular Meeting (Enclosed)
Approval to Dispose of Surplus Property (Enclosed)

Consideration of Approval of Special Education Plan, School Year 2022-2023 (Reading File Enclosed)
Consideration of Approval of the Perkins Grant, School Year 2022-2023 (Reading File Enclosed)
Consideration of Approval of Proclamations for Teacher Appreciation Week, School

Nutrition Employee Appreciation, and National School Nurse Appreciation (Enclosed)

B
C
D
E
OTHER MATTERS FOR CONSIDERATION
A.
B.
C.

COMMUNICATIONS AND/OR OTHER MATTERS BY SCHOOL BOARD AND/OR SUPERINTENDENT
MATERIAL FOR BOARD REVIEW

ADJOURNMENT




POQUOSON CITY SCHOOL BOARD
WORK SESSION
APRIL 19,2022 — TO FOLLOW REGULAR MEETING
CITY OF POQUOSON COUNCIL CHAMBERS
CONFERENCE ROOM

AGENDA

. Strategic Planning
II.  Roof/Solar Project

1. New Matters by the Board




Poquoson City Public Schools

Expenditure Summary Report Page: 1
Date: 04/01/22
March 3
1, 2022 Time: 11:47:15
Appropriations Outstanding Expenditures Expenditures Available Percent
Code Description Encumbrances For MARCH Year-to-Date Balance Used
PJT 100 STATE/LOCAL FUNDS
c/c 20
LOC 150 POQUOSON ELEMENTARY SCHQOL
PGM 1 REGULAR
FUNC 61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION
1000 SALARY AND WAGES $§ 1,408,830.27 § 0.00 & 104,058.57 § 760,717.92 & 648,112.35 54,00
2000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS ] §25,312.91 § 0.00 $ 44,571.44 & 299,740.28 § 225,572.63 57.06
3000 PURCHASE SERVICES s 7,357.00 8 0.060 3 0.00 $§ 1,317.50 § 6,039.50 17.91
5000 OTHER CHARGES 3 2,274.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 467.29 § 1,806.71 20.55
6000 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES K 16,920.00 $ 0.00 % 45.55 & 3,509.54 § 13,410.46 20.74
8000 CAPITAL OUTLAY S 2,450.00 § 883.00 $ 0.00 § 252.62 § 1,314.38 46 .35
611060 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION $ 1,963,144.18 § 883.00 $ 148,675.56 $ 1,066,005.15 § 896,256.03 54.35
FUNC 61210 GUIDANCE SERVICE
1000 SALARY AND WAGES s 53,050.84 8 0.00 § 4,247.25 § 30,813.59 § 22,237.25 58.08
2000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 8 21,547.84 8 .00 § 2,325.99 § 17,206.15 § 4,341.69 79.85
6000 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES S 878.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 § 361.79 § 516.21 41.21
61210 GUIDANCE SERVICE 3 75,476.68 & 0.00 3 6,573.24 § 48,381.53 3 27,095.15 64,10
FUNC 61230 HOMEBOUND INSTRUCTION
1060 SALARY AND WAGES ] 4,750.00 8 0.00 $ 525,00 § 525.00 § 4,225.00 11.05
2000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS s 364.00 5 0.00 $ 40.16 § 40.16 $§ 323.84 11.03
61230 HOMEBOUND INSTRUCTION 3 5,114.00 § 0.00 $ 565.16 § 565.16 $ 4,548.84 11.05
FUNC 61310 ELEM & SECOND PROGRAMS
1000 SALARY AND WAGES s 88,973.84 § 0.00 § 5,892.32 § 47,855.64 § 41,118.20 53.79
2000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS $ 30,037.09 § 0.00 $§ 2,362.98 § 19,880.06 S 10,157.03 66.19
3000 PURCHASE SERVICES s 3,900.00 $ 0.00 § 0.00 $ 0.00 $§ 3,900.00 0.00
5000 OTHER CHARGES s 84.00 $§ 0.00 $ 0.00 & 0.00 $ 84.00 0.00
6000 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES s 12,321.00 $ 0.00 § 282.84 § 6,024.96 § 6,296.04 48.90
61310 ELEM & SECOND PROGRAMS 5 135,315.93 § 0.00 $ 8,538.14 § 73,760.66 5 61,555.27 54.51
FUNC 61320 MEDIA SERVICES
1000 SALARY AND WAGES 5 57,634.84 § 0.00 $ 5,056.00 $ 36,642.84 $ 20,95%2.00 63.58
2000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS s 15,823.84 § 0.00 $ 2,269.95 8 15,955.07 & 131.23- 100.83
60060 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES $ 3,481.00 $§ 448.75 8§ 51.22 § 278.84 $ 2,753 .41 20.90
61320 MEDIA SERVICES s 76,939.68 § 448.75 & 7,377.17 § 52,876.75 § 23,614.18 69,31
FUNC 61410 OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL
1000 SATARY AND WAGES $ 255,369.94 § 0.00 $ 21,634.88 § 183,350.02 S 72,019.92 71.80
2000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS $ 117,705.93 § 0.00 $ 10,507.21 $ 88,232.80 § 29,473.13 74.96
61410 QFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL s 373,075.87 & 0.00 $ 32,142.09 § 271,582.82 $ 101,493.08 72.80
1 REGULAR $ 2,629,066.34 5 1,331.75 $ 203,871.36 § 1,513,172.07 § 1,114,562.52 57.61
PGM 2 SPECIAL
FUNC 61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION
1000 SALARY AND WAGES 5 300,619.00 $§ 0.00 5 24,739.41 § 172,039.76 8§ 128,579.24 57.23
2000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS s 152,109.00 § 0.00 $ 12,636.18 § 84,593.31 § 67,515.69 55.61
3000 PURCHASE SERVICES $ 35,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 9,830.22 § 40,170.30 $ 5,170.30~ 114.77
6000 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES $ 3,321.00 § 0.00 $ 0.00 § 675.59 § 2,645.41 20.34
7000 JOINT OPERATIONS/NEW HORIZONS $ 47,376.00 § 0.00 § 4,705.73 § 25,510.01 § 21,865.99 53.85
61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION H 538,425.00 § 0.00 $ 51,911.54 § 322,988.97 § 215,436.03 59.99




1000
2000
3000
6000

61100

1000
2000

61100

i50

1000
2000
3000
5000
6000
8000

61100

1600
2000
6000

61210

1000
2000

61230

1000
2000
3000
5000
6000

61310

1000

2000
6000

POQUOSON CITY PUBLIC SCHOOLS Page: 2
PJT-C/C~-LOC-PGM-FUNC-0OBJ- EXPENDITURES SUMMARY REPORT Date: 04/01/22
for Fiscal Year 2022 (2021-2022 FISCAL YEAR) Time: 11:47:15
Posted Only Figures
Executed By: jhulstin

Appropriations Outstanding Expenditures Expenditures Available Percent
Description Encumbrances For MARCH Year-to-Date Balance Used

SPECIAL $ 538,425.00 8 0.00 § 51,911.54 $ 322,988.97 § 215,436.03 59.99
PGM 4 GIFTED AND TALENTED

FUNC 61100 CLASSROCM INSTRUCTION

SALARY AND WAGES $ 111,301.26 § 0.00 $ 8,574.83 § 61,648.07 § 49,653.19 55.39
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS $ 31,770.26 § 0.00 $ 3,219.22 § 23,258.80 § 8,511.46 73.21
PURCHASE SERVICES $ 293.00 $ 6.00 $ 0.00 § 0.00 § 293.00 0.00
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 5 625.00 § 0.00 $ 6.00 5 0.00 $ 625.00 0.00
CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION $ 143,989.52 § 0.00 3 11,794.05 § 84,906.87 § 59,082.65 58.97
GIFTED AND TALENTED s 143,989.52 § 0.00 $ 11,794.05 § 84,906.87 § 59,082.65 58.97
PGM 5 REMEDIAL
FUNC 61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION
SALARY AND WAGES s 35,870.84 0.00 $ 2,857.33 § 21,348.16 § 14,522.68 59.51
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS $ 10,133.84 § 0.00 § 943.01 $ 6,704.11 $ 3,429.73 66.16
CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION $ 46,004.68 § 0.00 $ 3,800.34 $§ 28,052.27 § 17,952.41 60.98
REMEDIAL 5 46,004.68 § 0.00 $ 3,800.34 § 28,052.27 § 17,952.41 60.98
POQUOSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL § 3,357,485.54  § 1,331.75 § 271,377.29 § 1,949,120.18 $ 1,407,033.61 58.03
LOC 160 POQUOSON PRIMARY SCHOOL
PGM 1 REGULAR
FUNC 61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION
SALARY AND WAGES $ 1,490,913.47 § 0.00 $ 114,988.68 § 849,077.38 § 641,836.09 56.95
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS $ 638,670.97 $ 0.00 $ 50,942.24 § 360,652.99 § 278,017.98 56.47
PURCHASE SERVICES 5 7,214.00 § 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 1,317.50 § 5,896.50 18.26
OTHER CHARGES 5 2,274.00 $ 0.00 § 0.00 § 1,133.58 § 1,140.42 48.85
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES $ 16,920.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 9,865.95 & 7,054.05 58.31
CAPITAL OUTLAY 3 2,450.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 § 2,450.00 0.00
CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION § 2,158,442.44¢ § 0.00 $ 165,930.92 § 1,222,047.40 $ 936,395.04 56.62
FUNC 61210 GUIDANCE SERVICE
SALARY AND WAGES S 48,534.84 5 0.00 $§ 3,946.01 & 28,854.85 § 19,679.99 59.45
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 5 12,812.84 § 0.00 $ 1,797.77 $ 12,878.67 § 65.83- 100.51
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES $ 1,045.00 § 0.00 $ 0.00 § 455.00 $ 590.00 43,54
GUIDANCE SERVICE s 62,392.68 § 0.00 $ 5,743.78 § 42,188.52 § 20,204.16 67.62
FUNC 61230 HOMEBOUND INSTRUCTION
SALARY AND WAGES $ 4,750.00 § 0.00 3 6.00 § 06.00 $ 4,750.00 0.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 3 363.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $§ 6.00 363.00 0.00
HOMEBOUND INSTRUCTION $ 5,113.00 $§ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 § 5,113.00 0.00
FUNC 61310 ELEM & SECOND PROGRAMS
SALARY AND WAGES s 88,973.84 & 0.00 $§ 5,892.22 § 47,854.72 & 41,119.12 53.79
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS s 30,037.09 & 0.00 $ 2,362.90 $§ 19,879.21 § 10,157.88 66.18
PURCHASE SERVICES $ 3,900.00 § 0.00 $ ¢.00 § 0.00 § 3,900.00 0.00
OTHER CHARGES 5 85.00 § 0.00 $ ¢.00 $§ ' 0.00 § 85.00 0.00
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 5 12,322.00 § 0.00 $ 0.00 § 1,715.81 § 10,606.19 13.92
ELEM & SECOND PROGRAMS $ 135,317.93 § 0.00 $ 8,255.12 § 69,449.74 § 65,868.19 51.32
FUNC 61320 MEDIA SERVICES
SALARY AND WAGES $ 78,245.84 § 0.00 § 6,205.81 § 43,683.33 § 34,562.51 55.83
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS $ 40,531.84 8§ 0.00 § 3,417.84 § 23,995.04 § 16,536.80 59.20
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 3 2,908.00 § 0.00 § 0.00 § 1,602.95 § 1,305.05 55.12




1000
2000

61410

1000
2000
6000
7000

61100

1000
2000
3000
6000

61100

1000
2000
6000

61100

160

20

1000
2000
3000
5000
6000
7G00
8000

61100

c/c

POQUOSON CITY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
PJT-C/C-LOC-PGM~FUNC-0OBJ- EXPENDITURES SUMMARY REPORT
for Fiscal Year 2022 (2021-2022 FISCAL YEAR)
Posted Only Figures
Executed By: jhulstin

Appropriati
Description

121,685,

MEDIA SERVICES $

FUNC 61410 OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL

SALARY AND WAGES $ 237,192,
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 5 87,184.
OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL 5 324,376
REGULAR $ 2,807,328,

PGM 2 SPECIAL

FUNC 61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION

SALARY AND WAGES s 363,167.
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS $ 158,061.
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES $ 3,136.
JOINT OPERATIONS/NEW HORIZONS 3 108,686.
CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION $ 633,050
SPECIAL 5 633,050.

PGM 4 GIFTED AND TALENTED

FUNC 61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION

SALARY AND WAGES H 28,084
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS $ 2,225
PURCHASE SERVICES $ 293.
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES $ 400
CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION $ 32,002.
GIFTED AND TALENTED $ 32,002,

PGM 5 REMEDIAL

FUNC 61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION

SALARY AND WAGES 5 90,150
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS % 25,026
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES $ 641.
CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION 3 115,817
REMEDIAL E 115,817
POQUOSON PRIMARY SCHOOL $ 3,588,198

$ 6,945,684,

30 SECONDARY

LOC 010 POQUQGSON HIGH SCHOOL

PGM 1 REGULAR

FUNC 61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION

SALARY AND WAGES § 2,660,057.
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 5 984,372,
PURCHASE SERVICES s 59,351.
OTHER CHARGES $ 2,955.
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES $ 67,744,
JOINT OPERATIONS/NEW HORIZONS $ 107,326.
CAPITAL OUTLAY s 16,223,
CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION $ 3,898,029,

ons

Outstanding

Encumbrances
$ 6.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 115.00
3 0.00
$ 115.00
§ 115.00
] 0.00
$ 0.00
§ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
§ 0.00
5 0.00
5 0.00
5 0.00
$ 0.00
s 115.00
$ 1,446.75
s 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 201.44
$ 0.00
$ 1,304.52
$ 0.00
§ 0.00
$ 1,505.96

Expenditures

For

MARCH

Page: 3

Date: 04/01/22
Time: 11:47:15
Expenditures Available Percent
Year-to~Date Balance Used

$ 9,623
$ 20,255.
$ 7,269,
H 27,524

$ 217,0717.

.65

69,281.32 § 52,404.36 56.93
171,117.09 $ 66,075.11 72.14
62,669.70 % 24,514.49 71.88
233,786.79 § 90,589.60 72.07
1,636,753.77 $ 1,170,574.35 58,30

$ 29,585 202,978.58 § 160,188.42 55.89
5 12,303 86,274.73 § 71,786.27 54.58
$ 10. 1,062.39 $ 1,958.61 17.54
$ 0. 0.00 3 108,686.00 0.00
s 41,899 290,315.70 § 342,619.30 45.88
5 41,899, 290,315.70 % 342,619.30 45.88
5 2,314 17,089.97 § 11,994.45 58.76
$ 177 1,307.33 & 918.09 58.75
$ o 0.00 $ 293.00 0.00
5 0 0.00 & 400.00 0.00
$ 2,491 18,397.30 $ 13,605.54 57.49
$ 2,491 18,397.30 $ 13,605.54 57.49
$ 7,513 52,715.82 % 37,434 .44 58.48
3 2,258 15,820.52 % 9,205.74 63.22
$ 0 171.60 $ 469.40 26.77
$ 9,771 68,707.94 $ 47,109.58 59.32
$ 9,771 68,707.94 $ 47,109.58 59.32
$ 271,239 2,014,174.71 § 1,573,908.77 56.14
$ 542,617. 3,963,294.89 & 2,980,942.38 57.08
5 189,344, 1,468,030.50 $ 1,192,027.16 55.19
$ 78,074. 564,998.60 $ 419,373.97 57.40
$ 2,115. 45,905.84 $ 13,243.72 77.69
$ 0. 0.00 % 2,955.00 0.00
$ 5,087. 32,840.32 § 33,599.16 50.40
$ 97,232.00 $% 10,094.00 90.60
$ 540 10,426.47 & 5,796.53 64.27
$ 275,163. 2,219,433.73 § 1,677,089.54 56.98




POQUOSON CITY PUBLIC SCHOOLS Page: 4
PJT-C/C-LOC-PGM-FUNC-OBJ~ EXPENDITURES SUMMARY REPORT Date: 04/01/22
for Fiscal Year 2022 (2021-2022 FISCAL YEAR) Time: 11:47:15
Posted Only Figures
Executed By: jhulstin

Appropriations Outstanding Expenditures Expenditures Available Percent
Code Description Encumbrances For MARCH Year-to-Date Balance Used

FUNC 61210 GUIDANCE SERVICE

1000 SALARY AND WAGES $ 224,690.36 § 0.00 $ 18,279.65 3 138,221.15 $§ 86,469.21 61.52
2000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS $ 97,003.35 § 0.00 § 8,390.81 $§ 62,370.50 § 34,632.85 64.30
3000 PURCHASE SERVICES $ 1,238.00 $ 0.00 § 75.00 § 75.00 3 1,163.00 6.06
6000 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES $ 6,698.00 § 0.00 § 1,016.03 $ 3,747.35 8§ 2,850.65 55.95
61210 GUIDANCE SERVICE $ 329,629.71 § 0.00 % 27,761.49 § 204,414.00 $ 125,215.71 62.01

FUNC 61230 HOMEBOUND INSTRUCTION
1000 SALARY AND WAGES $ 6,186.00 $ 0.00 $ 1,200.00 3 2,525.00 & 3,661.00 40.82
2000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS $ 473.00 § 0.00 § 91.80 $ 193.17 & 279.83 40,84
61230 HOMEBOUND INSTRUCTION B 6,659.00 § 0.00 § 1,291.80 $ 2,718.17 § 3,940.83 40.82

FUNC 61310 ELEM & SECOND PROGRAMS
1000 SALARY AND WAGES H 88,973.84 § 0.00 § 5,892.32 & 48,205.66 3§ 40,768.18 54.18
2000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS $ 30,037.09 § 0.00 $ 2,362.98 § 19,906.83 § 10,130.26 66.27
3000 PURCHASE SERVICES $ 5,901.00 § 0.00 $ 1,092.00 $§ 3,328.00 $ 2,573.00 56.40
5000 OTHER CHARGES H 85.00 § 0.00 § 0.00 $ 0.00 § 85.00 0.00
6000 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES s 14,322.00 § 0.00 § 0.00 § 7,489.38 8 6,832.62 52.29
61310 ELEM & SECOND PROGRAMS $ 139,318.93 $ 0.00 § 9,347.30 § 78,929.87 § 60,389.06 56.65

FUNC 61320 MEDIA SERVICES
10600 SALARY AND WAGES S 94,593.68 § 0.00 $§ 7,618.91 § 55,698.05 & 38,895.63 58.88
2000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS S 32,573.67 § 0.00 $ 2,992.98 § 21,116.62 § 11,457.05 64.83
6000 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES s 4,179.00 $§ 0.00 3§ 0.00 § 260.05 3 3,918.85 6.22
61320 MEDIA SERVICES 5 131,346.35 $§ 0.00 $ 10,611.89 § 77,074.72 $ 54,271.63 58.68

FUNC 61410 OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL
1000 SALARY AND WAGES $ 372,919.76 $ 0.00 $ 27,058.68 8 245,090.73 $ 127,829.03 65,72
2000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS $ 153,582.02 § 0.00 $ 12,108.71 § 109,177.64 $ 44,404 .38 71.09
61410 OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL s 526,501.78 § 0.00 3 39,168.39 § 354,268.37 § 172,233 .41 67.29
1 REGULAR $ 5,031,485.00 $ 1,505.96 $§ 363,344.71 $ 2,936,838.86 $ 2,093,140.18 58.40

PGM 2 SPECIAL

FUNC 61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION
1000 SALARY AND WAGES s 537,220.85 § 0.00 $§ 42,158.37 § 301,7768.81 § 235,442.04 56.17
2000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 3 265,473.00 § a.00 § 21,451.10 $ 152,442.85 § 113,030.15 57.42
6000 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES $ 3,880.00 $ Q.00 546.28 § 863.81 § 3,016.19 22,26
7000 JOINT OPERATIONS/NEW HORIZONS 5 153,276.00 § 6.00 $ 14,280.02 $ 151,271.26 § 2,004.74 98.69
61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION $ 959,849.85 § 0.00 § 78,435.77 8§ 606,356.73 § 353,493.12 63.17
2 SPECIAL $ 959,849.85 $ 0.00 $ 78,435.77 $ 606,356.73 § 353,493.12 63.17

PGM 3 VOCATIONAL

FUNC 61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION
1000 SALARY AND WAGES 5 267,335.20 § 0.00 § 22,688.99 § 162,637.15 § 104,698.05 60.84
2000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS s 108,437.19 § 0.00 8§ 10,187.20 § 73,363.25 § 35,073.94 67.66
3000 PURCHASE SERVICES S 5,656.24 § 0.00 § 0.00 § 1,220.00 $ 4,436.24 21.57
5000 OTHER CHARGES 8 1,208.00 5 0.00 § 0.00 § 06.00 & 1,208.00 0.00
6000 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES $ §8,797.00 & 0.00 $ 987.40 § 3,077.73  $ 5,719.27 34.99
7000 JOINT OPERATIONS/NEW HORIZONS $ 184,104.00 § 0.00 § 0.00 § 142,153.00 S 41,951.00 77.21
8000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 8 10,959.00 § 0.00 § 0.00 § 0.00 s 10,959.00 0.00
61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION s 586,496.63 § 0.00 § 33,863.59 § 382,451.13 S 204,045.50 65.21
3 VOCATIONAL $ 586,496.63 § 0.00 § 33,863.59 $ 382,451.13 $§ 204,045.50 65.21

PGM 4 GIFTED AND TALENTED




1000
2000
3000
5000
6000
8000

61100

1000

2000

6000

61210

1000

2000

61230

1000

2000

3000

5000

6000

61310

1000

2000

6000

61320

1000

2000

61410

1000

POQUOSON CITY PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PJT-C/C-LOC-PGM-FUNC-OBJ~ EXPENDITURES SUMMARY REPORT

for Fiscal Year 2022 (2021-2022 FISCAL YEAR)
Posted Only Figures
Executed By: jhulstin

Appropriations

Description

FUNC 61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION

SALARY AND WAGES s 62,123,
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 5 17,577,
PURCHASE SERVICES $ 293.
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES s 558
CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION s 80,552,
GIFTED AND TALENTED H 80,552,
POQUOSON HIGH SCHOOL $ 6,658,384.

LOC 130 POQUOSON MIDDLE SCHOOL

PGM 1 REGULAR

FUNC 61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION

SALARY AND WAGES § 1,690,171,
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS s 608,715,
PURCHASE SERVICES $ 13,486.
OTHER CHARGES $ 2,274.
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES $ 23,925,
CAPITAL OUTLAY $ 2,433,
CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION $ 2,341,004.
FUNC 61210 GUIDANCE SERVICE
SALARY AND WAGES $ 162,951.
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS s 66,822.
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES $ 2,265.
GUIDANCE SERVICE $ 232,039,

FUNC 61230 HOMEBOUND INSTRUCTION

SALARY AND WAGES $ 6,186.
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 5 473.
HOMEBOUND INSTRUCTION 8 6,659,

FUNC 61310 ELEM & SECOND PROGRAMS

SALARY AND WAGES 3 88,973.
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS s 30,037,
PURCHASE SERVICES N 3,900.
OTHER CHARGES $ 84.
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES s 12,321
ELEM & SECOND PROGRAMS $ 135,315
FUNC 61320 MEDIA SERVICES
SALARY AND WAGES $ 88,889,
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS $ 34,733
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES s 3,766.
MEDIA SERVICES s 127,389.

FUNC 61410 OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL

SALARY AND WAGES $ 264,475.
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS $ 104,026.
OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL $ 368,501
REGULAR $ 3,210,909.

PGM 2 SPECIAL

FUNC 61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION
SALARY AND WAGES s

290,525,

00

Outstanding

Encumbrances
s 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
H 1,505.96
5 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
H 0.00
$ 0.00
5 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ Q.00
s 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
s 34,78
$ 34,78
$ 0.00
H 0.00
$ 0.00
s 34,78
$ 0.00

Expenditures
For MARCH
s 5,211.66
$ 1,660.70
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
5 6,872.36
$ 6,872.36
$ 482,516.43
s 134,514.33
5 55,336.74
$ 125.00
$ 0.00
$ 607.68
$ 0.00
$ 190,583.75
§ 13,225.17
§ 5,888.96
H 0.00
I 19,114.13
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 5,892.20
$ 2,362.91
$ 0.00
3 0.00
5 0.00
$ 8,255,11
$ 7,026.91
$ 3,088.31
$ 06.00
s 10,115.22
$ 20,548.42
s 8,694.05
$ 29,242.47
$ 257,310.68
$ 19,510.27

Page:

5

04/01/22

11:47

:18

Percent
Used

47.

41

Date:

Time:

Expenditures Available
Year-to-Date Balance

s 36,514.46 § 25,609.38
$ 11,627.41 §$. 5,5850.43
$ 0.00 3 293.00
$ 0.00 $ 558.00
s 48,141.87 $ 32,410.81
$ 48,141.87 $ 32,410.81
§ 3,973,788.59 $ 2,683,089.61
s 988,233.52 § 701,937.66
$ 395,855.04 § 212,859.96
$ 2,994.22 § 10,491.78
s 808.79 § 1,465.21
S 1,414.94 3 22,510.06
S 114.99 § 2,318.01
$ 1,389,421.50 § 951,582.68
3 95,824.71 § 67,126.81
5 41,471.27 $ 25,351.24
s 0.00 3 2,265.00
g 137,295.98 § 94,743.05
$ 0.00 $ €,186.00
S 0.00 S 473.00
$ 0.00 § 6,659.00
5 48,593.45 § 40,380.39
3 19,879.47 3§ 10,157.62
8 0.00 § 3,800.00
s 0.00 3 84,00
S 2,332.99 $§ 9,988.01
5 70,805.91 3 64,510.02
I 51,454.05 & 37,435.63
8 21,791.57 § 12,942.10
I 2,349.68 & 1,381.54
$ 75,595.30 § 51,759.27
3 180,615.7% § B83,859.57
3 73,680.85 § 30,345.50
8 254,296.64 § 114,205.07
% 1,927,415.33 § 1,283,459.09
5 137,734.33  § 152,790.67




1000
2000
5000
6000
8000

61100

1000
2000
3000
6000

61100

1000
2000
6000

61100

130
30

c/c

1000
2000
3000
5000
6000

61100

1000
2000

POQUOSON CITY PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PJT-C/C-LOC-PGM-FUNC-OBJ~ EXPENDITURES SUMMARY REPORT

for Piscal

Year 2022 (2021-2022 FISCAL YEAR)
Posted Only Figures
Executed By: jhulstin

Appropriations Outstanding Expenditures
Description Encumbrances For MARCH
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 3 122,653.00 § 0.00 & 9,402.31
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES kS 2,425.00 % 0.00 S 0.00
JOINT OPERATIONS/NEW HORIZONS 3 111,011.00 $ 0.00 $ 19,474.24
CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION $ 526,614.00 & 0.00 3 48,386.82
SPECIAL $ 526,614.00 S 0.00 $ 48,386.82
PGM 3 VOCATIONAL
FUNC 61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION
SALARY AND WAGES ] 45,468.42 8§ 0.00 $ 3,599.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 3 19,764.42 § 0.00 5 1,114.62
OTHER CHRRGES $ 440.00 § 0.00 $ 0.00
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES $ 3,217.00 § 0.00 $ 06.00
CAPITAL OUTLAY $ 1,743.00 § 0.00 $§ 0.00
CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION 3 70,632.84 8 0.00 § 4,713.62
VOCATIONAL s 70,632.84 § 0.00 % 4,713.62
PGM 4 GIFTED AND TALENTED
FUNC 61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION
SALARY AND WAGES g 49,009.84 § 0.00 $ 4,268,813
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS $ 14,139.84 § 0.00 $ 1,428.85
PURCHASE SERVICES ] 293.00 § 0.00 3§ 0.00
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 3 642.00 § 0.00 $§ 0.00
CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION $ 64,084.68 § 0.00 $ 5,697.68
GIFTED AND TALENTED ] 64,084.68 § 0.00 3§ 5,697.68
PGM 5 REMEDIAL
FUNC 61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION
SALARY AND WAGES $ 53,651.00 3 0.00 $§ 5,020.84
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS $ 15,514.00 $ 0.00 $ 1,588.77
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES $ 994.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION s 70,159.00 $ 0.00 $ 6,609.61
REMEDIAL $ 70,159.00 § 6.00 $ 6,609.61
POQUOSON MIDDLE SCHOOL $ 3,942,399.72 § 34.78 % 322,718.41
SECONDARY $ 10,600,783.88 $ 1,540.74 $ 805,234.84
90 DISTRICT WIDE
LOC 000
PGM 0
FUNC 61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION
SALARY AND WAGES $ 6,587.17 § 0.00 $§ 0.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS s 44.91 § 0.00 $ 0.00
PURCHASE SERVICES $ 1,000.00 § 0.00 & 0.00
OTHER CHARGES 3 9,149.18 § 0.00 § 249.72
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES $ 23,546.42 8 0.00 & 86.80
CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION $ 40,327.68 8 0.00 $ 336.52
FUNC 62110 BOARD SERVICES
SALARY AND WAGES $ 24,053.00 $ 0.00 & 220.00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS $ 6,306.00 § 0.00 $ 16.84

Page:

Date:

Time:

Expenditures Available
Year-to-Date Balance

$ 67,869.37 § 54,783.63
] 24.00 & 2,401.00
8 90,444.26 & 20,566.74
$ 296,071.96 § 230,542.04
5 296,071.96 § 230,542.04
$ 25,734.42 § 19,734.00
s 7,843.77 & 11,920.65
s 0.00 $§ 440.00
E 0.00 § 3,217.00
3 0.00 § 1,743.00
s 33,578.19 § 37,054.65
s 33,578.19 § 37,054 .65
5 31,164.65 § 17,845.19
s 10,100.09 § 4,039.75
5 0.00 $ 293.00
3 0.00 $ 642.00
] 41,264.74 $ 22,819.,9%4
5 41,264.74 § 22,819.5%4
s 33,995.82 § 19,655.18
s 11,033.31 ¢ 4,480.69
5 0.00 $§ 994 .00
5 45,029.13 § 25,129.87
$ 45,029.13 § 25,129.87
$ 2,343,359.35 § 1,599,005.59
$ 6,317,147.94 § 4,282,095.20
H 587.17 § 6,000.00
$ 44.91 8 0.00
$ 0.00 $% 1,000.00
3 3,884.22 § 5,264.96
3 12,839.40 § 10,707.02
$ 17,355.70 § 22,971.98
S 11,295.99 § 12,757.01
$ 2,457.86 § 3,848.14

6
04/01/22
11:47:15

Percent
Used

56.
39.




1000
2000
3000
4000
5000
6000
8000

62120

1000
2000
3000
5000
6000
8000

63100

1000
2000
3000
5000
6000
8000

64100

1000

2000

8000

65100

3000

1000
2000

61220

1000
2000
3000
5000
6000
8000

62220

1000
2000

POQUOSON CITY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
PJT-C/C~-LOC-PGM-FUNC-OBJ~ EXPENDITURES SUMMARY REPORT

for Fiscal Year 2022 (2021-2022 FISCAL YEAR)

Posted Only Figures

Executed By: jhulstin
Appropriations Outstanding Expenditures
Description Encumbrances For MARCH
BOARD SERVICES s 30,359.00 $ 0.00 $ 236.84
FUNC 62120 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
SALARY AND WAGES S 726,861.06 § 0.00 $ 59,512.24
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 3 321,617.15 § 0.00 § 19,579.86
PURCHASE SERVICES ] 89,361.00 & 0.00 § 1,172.07
INTERNAL CHARGES $ 5,314.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
OTHER CHARGES $ 48,039.00 § 0.00 § 477,81
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES s 8,100.00 & 0.00 $ 1,370.80
CAPITAL OUTLAY ] 1,080.00 § Q.00 $ 212,98
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 4§ 1,200,372.21 § 0.00 S 82,325.76
FUNC 63100 TRANSPORTATION
SALARY AND WAGES $ 433,355.92 § 0.00 3 34,426.40
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS s 203,205.07 § 0.00 5 14,523.42
PURCHASE SERVICES 3 222,150.00 $ 0.00 § 22,719.12
OTHER CHARGES $ 41,027.00 § 0.00 § 06.00
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES g 27,953.00 § 0.00 $ 3,202.09
CAPITAL OUTLAY s 6,000.00 $ 23,456.02 § 13,930.00
TRANSPORTATION $ 933,690.99 § 23,456.02 $§ 88,801.03
FUNC 64100 OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE
SALARY AND WAGES 3 507,947.33 § 0.00 § 38,550.23
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS $ 145,589.31 § 0.00 11,832.19
PURCHASE SERVICES s 648,293.00 $ 14,385.00 § 49,431.10
OTHER CHARGES s 837,983.00 $ 0.00 § 64,109.15
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES N 61,614.00 § 0.00 § 4,877.28
CAPITAL OUTLAY 3 29,826.00 $§ 0.00 § G.00
OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE $ 2,231,252.64 8 14,385.00 § 168,799.95
FUNC 65100 SCHOOL FQOOD
SALARY AND WAGES $ 59,924.81 § 0.00 § 5,174.22
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS s 16,354.80 § 0.00 $§ 1,445.30
CAPITAL OUTLAY 8 1,350.00 § 0.00 $ 0.00
SCHOOL FOOD $ 77,629.61 § 0.006 § 6,619.52
FUNC 66100 SITE ACQUITISION
PURCHASE SERVICES s 6,153.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
$ 4,519,785.13 § 37,841.02 § 347,119.62
PGM 1 REGULAR
FUNC 61220 SCHOOL SOCIAL WORKER SERVICES
SALARY AND WAGES s 58,067.84 § 0.00 4§ 4,748,758
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS s 16,827.84 § 0.00 S 1,478.07
SCHOOL SOCIAL WORKER SERVICES s 74,895.68 & 0.00 $ 6,226.82
FUNC 62220 HEALTH
SALARY AND WAGES 5 188,410.52 § 0.00 $ 15,014 .48
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS b 74,476.51 8 0.00 $ 3,405.94
PURCHASE SERVICES s 383.00 % 0.00 § 0.00
OTHER CHARGES s 636.00 § 0.00 § 525.00
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES S 7,875.55 & 871.84 8 454.94
CAPITAL OUTLAY ] 0.00 & 0.00 $ 0.00
HEALTH 5 271,781.58 & 871.84 S 19,400.36
FUNC 62230 PSYCHOLOGICAL
SALARY AND WAGES 5 127,034.68 & 0.00 § 10,881.41
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS S 35,914.67 8 0.00 § 3,298.07

Expenditures
Year-to-Date

Page: 7
Date: 04/01/22
Time: 11:47:15

Available Percent

s 13,753

$ 546,278,
$ 167,537,
$ 54,947,
E 2,568.
5 6,433.
$ 5,924.
] 1,430,

s 275,498.
S 109,636.
3 174,638,
$ 0.
s 33,363,
$ 13,930,

$ 607,066.

5 359,938.
5 100,311.
s 460,006.
s 384,488,
$ 56,385,
E 11,557.

$ 35,894
$ 10,092
s o}
s 45,987
5 6,153

$ 2,848,124,

Q.

.85

$ 39,072.
s 11,907.
$ 50,980
$ 101,176.
5 33,070.
5

5 525,
5 1,498,
$ 373.
$ 136,643,
5 89,216,
$ 26,550.

Balance Used
16,605.15 45.30
180,582.21 75.16
154,079.77 52.09
34,413.30 61.49
2,745.19 48.34
41,605.15 13.389
2,175.77 73.14
350.86~ 132.49
415,250.53 65.41
157,857.33 63.57
93,568.14 53,95
47,511.92 78.61
41,027.00 0.00
5,410.00- 119.35
31,386.02- 623.10
303,168.37 67.53
148,008.62 70.86
45,278.24 68.90
173,901.63 73.18
453,494,811 45.88
5,228.70 91.51
18,268.79 38.75
844,180.79 62,17
24,030.02 59.90
6,262,44 61.71
1,350.00 0.00
31,642.46 §9.24
0.00 100.00
1,633,819.28 63.85
18,995.00 67.29
4,920.44 70.76
23,915.44 68.07
B87,233.68 53.70
431,406.11 44 .40
383.00 0.00
111.00 82.55
5,504.,98 30.10
373,00~ 100.00
134,265.77 50.60
37,817.72 70.23
9,364.44 73.83




POQUOSON CITY PUBLIC SCHOOLS Page: 8
PJT-C/C-LOC-PGM-FUNC~OBJ- EXPENDITURES SUMMARY REPORT Date: 04/01/22
for Fiscal Year 2022 (2021-2022 FISCAL YEAR) Time: 11:47:15
Posted Only Figures
Executed By: jhulstin

Appropriations Outstanding Expenditures Expenditures Available Percent
Code Description Encumbrances For MARCH Year-to-Date Balance Used
62230 PSYCHOLOGICAL $ 162,949.35 § 0.00 § 14,179.48 § 115,767.19 § 47,182.16 71.04

FUNC 62240 SPEECH/AUDIOLOGY

1000 SALARY AND WAGES $ 158,461.68 § 0.006 $ 7,654.01 & 82,479.15 § 75,982.53 52.05
2000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS $ 66,721.67 $ 0.00 § 4,304.23 $ 30,488.30 % 36,233.37 45.69
3000 PURCHASE SERVICES $ 60,000.00 § 0.00 $ 7,727.50 § 20,033.75 $ 39,966.25 33.39
62240 SPEECH/AUDIOLOGY $ 285,183.35 & 0.00 § 19,685.74 § 133,001.20 § 152,182.15 46.64
1 REGULAR $ 794,809.96 § 871.84 § 59,492.40 § 436,392.60 S 357,545.52 55.01

PGM 7 ADULT

FUNC 61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION

1000 SALARY AND WAGES $ 6,000.00 $ 0.00 § 100.00 § 1,200.00 $§ 4,800.00 20.00
2000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS s 459.00 $ 0.00 § 7.65 § 91.7% $ 367.21 20.00
6000 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES s 900.00 & 6.00 $§ 0.00 § 0.00 § 800.00 0.00
61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION $ 7,359.00 § 0.00 § 107.65 § 1,291.79 § 6,067.21 17.55
7 ADULT $ 7,359.00 § 0.00 $ 107.65 § 1,291.79 $§ 6,067.21 17.55

PGM 9 NON LEA PROGRAMS

FUNC 68100 INSTRUCTIONAL TECHNOLOGY

1000 SALARY AND WVAGES $ 178,980.52 § 0.00 $ 14,835.05 § 112,276.66 8 66,703.86 62.73
2000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS $ 82,082.51 § 0.00 $ 6,550.78 § 45,213.38 § 36,869.13 55.08
3000 PURCHASE SERVICES $ 154,727.00 § 0.00 $ 6,841.80 $ 50,492.43 § 104,234.57 32.63
5000 OTHER CHARGES $ 18,640.00 $ 1,395.00 $ 242.55 § 10,769.12 § 6,475.88 65,26
6000 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES $ 128,573.00 § 8,336.91 § 12,233.73 § 59,915.99 § 60,320.10 53.08
8000 CAPITAL OUTLAY s 44,427.00 § 1,820.06 $ 6,698.59 § 36,186.36 § 6,420.58 85.55
68100 INSTRUCTIONAL TECHNOLOGY $ 607,430.03 § 11,551.97 $§ 47,402.50 § 314,853.94 § 281,024.12 53.74
FUNC 68200 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT TECHNOLOGY
1000 SALARY AND WAGES H 309,151.36 § 06.00 § 27,499.99 § 243,169.96 § 65,981.40 78.66
2000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS s 122,927.35 § 0.00 § 9,989.24 § 87,445.07 § 35,482.28 71.14
3000 PURCHASE SERVICES $ 82,369.00 § 0.00 $ 820.42 § 5,431.56 § 76,937.44 6.59
6000 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 8 3,350.00 § 0.00 3 0.00 § 307.43 $ 3,042.57 g9.18
8000 CAPITAL OUTLAY s 7,184.00 $§ 0.00 § 66.95 8 818.34 § 6,365.66 11.39
68200 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT TECHNOLOGY $ 524,981.71 § 0.00 $§ 38,376.60 § 337,172.36 § 187,809.35 64.23
FUNC 68305 STATE TECHNOLOGY GRANT
3000 PURCHASE SERVICES 3 6,000.00 & 0.00 § 0.00 5 0.00 5 6,000.00 0.00
6000 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES s 61,356.00 § 0.00 § 104.52 § 10,341.45 § 51,014.55 16.85
8000 CAPITAL OUTLAY $ 203,153.45 § 142,402.70 § 2,724.31 % 25,805.84 § 34,944.91 82.80
68305 STATE TECHENOLOGY GRANT $ 270,509.45 § 142,402.70 § 2,828.83 § 36,147.29 § 91,959.46 66.01
9 NON LEA PROGRAMS $ 1,402,921.19 § 153,954.67 § 88,607.93 § 688,173.59 § 560,792.93 60,03
000 $ 6,724,875.28 § 182,667.53 § 495,327.60 $ 3,973,982.81 §$ 2,558,224.94 61.96
S0 DISTRICT WIDE $ 6,724,875.28 § 192,667.53 § 495,327.60 § 3,973,982.81 $ 2,558,224.94 61.96
100 STATE/LOCAL FUNDS $ 24,271,343.18 § 195,655.02 $ 1,843,179.61 § 14,254,425.64 $§ 9,821,262.52 59.54

PJT 101 REMEDIAL SUMMER

C/C 90 DISTRICT WIDE
LOC 000

PGM 6 SUMMER

FUNC 61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION




Appropriations
Code Description
1000 SALARY AND WAGES s 55,988.00
2000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS $ 4,285.00
6000 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 8 1,000.00
61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION $ 61,273.00
3 SUMMER s 61,273.00
000 $ 61,273.00
S0 DISTRICT WIDE $ 61,273.00
101 REMEDIAL SUMMER $ 61,273.00

PJT 201 TITLE I NCLB
c/c 20
LOC 150 POQUOSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

PGM 1 REGULAR

POQUOSON CITY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
PJT-C/C-LOC-PGM~-FUNC-OBJ~ EXPENDITURES SUMMARY REPORT

for Fiscal Yeax 2022 (2021-2022 FISCAL YEAR)

FUNC 61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION

105,007.

1000 SALARY AND WAGES s
2000 EMPLOYER BENEFITS $
4000 INTERNAL CHARGES $
5000 OTHER CHARGES $
6000 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES §
61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION s
1 REGULAR 5
150 POQUOSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 5
20 $
201 TITLE I NCLB $

PJT 202 CARL PERKINS
C/C 30 SECONDARY
LOC 010 POQUOSON HIGH SCHOOL

PGM 1 REGULAR

66,175.
18,643,
2,000.
6,188.
12,000.

FUNC 61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION

8000 CAPITAL OUTLAY $
61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION $
1 REGULAR $
010 POQUOSON HIGH SCHOOL %
30 SECONDARY $
202 CARL PERKINS $

PJT 203 VI-B
c/c 20
LOC 150 POQUOSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

PGM 2 SPECIAL

21,436.

Posted Only Figures
Executed By: jhulstin

Outstanding

Encumbrances
s 0.00
$ 0.00
s 0.00
s 0.00
H 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 06.00
5 0.00
$ .0.00
s 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
5 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
s 0.00
8 0.00
3 0.00
b 0.00
s 0.00

Expenditures
For MARCH
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 6.00
$ 0.00
s 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
5 7,388.00
$ 511.93
5 0.00
5 0.00
B 0.00
I 7,899.93
$ 7,899.93
$ 7,899.93
$ 7,899.93
$ 7,899.93
$ 1,622.41
$ 1,622.41
$ 1,622.41
$ 1,622.41
5 1,622.41
$ 1,622.41

Expenditures

Year-to-Date
$ 81,201.95
$ 6,211.55
s 477.96
s 87,891.46
$ 87,891.46
$ 87,891.46
$ 87,891.46
s 87,891.46
8 51,854.62
$ 14,586.52
5 0.00
$ 0.00
§ 0.00
s 66,441.14
$ 66,441.14
$ 66,441.14
s 66,441.14
8 66,441 .14
s 4,521.41
$ 4,521.41
3 4,521.41
[ 4,521.41
s 4,521.41
s 4,521.41

Page:
Date:
Time:
Available
Balance
] 25,213,95~
$ 1,926.55~-
$ 522.04
s 26,618.46~
3 26,618.46~
$ 26,618.46-
$ 26,618.46-
$ 26,618.46~
8 14,320.58
5 4,056.89
s 2,000.00
s 6,188.89
S 12,000.00
$ 38,566.36
s 38,566.36
s 38,566.36
$ 38,566.36
s 38,566,336
$ 16,915.42
s 16,915.42
$ 16,915.42
s 16,915.42
5 16,915.42
$ 16,915.42

9

04/01/22

11:47:

15

Percent
Used

78.
78.




1000
2000
3000
6000

61100

1000
2000
3000
6000
8000

61100

160
20

c/c

1000
2000
3000
6000

61100

oL0

1000
2000
3000
6000

61100

130

30

Description

POQUOSON CITY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
PJT-C/C~LOC-PGM-FUNC-OBJ- EXPENDITURES SUMMARY REPORT Date: 04/01/22
for Fiscal Year 2022 (2021-2022 FISCAL YEAR)
Posted Only Figures
Executed By: jhulstin

Appropriations

FUNC 61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION

SALARY AND WAGES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
DURCHASE SERVICES
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION
SPECIAL

POQUOSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

LOC 160 POQUOSON PRIMARY SCHOOL

PGM 2 SPECIAL

$ 305,835.55
$ 92,585.12
$ 1,094.25
$ 5,001.38
$ 404,516.30
5 404,516.30

8 404,516.30

FUNC 61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION

SALARY AND WAGES
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
PURCHASE SERVICES
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
CAPITAL OUTLAY
CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION
SPECIAL

POQUOSON PRIMARY SCHOOL

30 SECONDARY
LOC 010 POQUOSON HIGH SCHOOL

PGM 2 SPECIAL

$ 30,238.75
$ 44,064.34
s 1,089.15
s 2,463.55
$ 93,408.98
$ 171,264.77
$ 171,264.77

5 575,781.07

FUNC 61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION

SALARY AND WAGES
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
PURCHASE SERVICES
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION
SPECIAL

POQUOSON HIGH SCHOOL

LOC 130 POQUOSON MIDDLE SCHOOL

PGM 2 SPECIAL

5 54,491.75
$ 15,716.00
$ 1,038.25
5 323.50
3 71,569.50
5 71,569.50
3 71,569.50

FUNC 61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION

SALARY AND WAGES
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
PURCHASE SERVICES
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION
SPECIAL

POQUOSON MIDDLE SCHOOL

SECONDARY

$ 138,718.75
5 38,916.20
$ 1,038.25
$ 536,37

s 250,778.07

Outstanding

Encumbrances
5 0.00
I 0.00
$ 0.00
3 0.00
§ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
[ 0.00
I 0.00
5 0.00
s 93,408.98
5 93,408.98
S 93,408.98
s 93,408.98
$ 93,408.98
$ 0.00
s 0.00
5 0.00
5 0.00
3 0.00
1 0.00
s 0.00
5 0.00
5 0.00
$ 0.00
5 0.00
-1 0.00
s 0.00
$ 0.00
s 0.00

Expenditures
For MARCH
$ 7,053.88
$ 3,923.53
$ 0.00
$ 326.78
$ 11,304.19
$ 11,304.19
$ 11,304.19
$ 6,559.19
$ 1,365.88
$ 0.00
$ 140.98
$ 0.00
$ 8,066.05
$ 8,066.05
$ 8,066.05
$ 19,370.24
$ 4,540.88
$ 2,369.52
s 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 6,910.40
§ 6,910.40
$ 6,910.40
$ 11,559.96
5 4,745.63
5 525.00
5 166.90
$ 16,997.49
$ 16,997.49
$ 16,997.49
$ 23,907.89

Page:

10

Time: 11:47:15

Expenditures Available Percent

Year-to-Date Balance Used
8 60,762.55 § 245,073.00 19.87
$ 28,548.91 § 64,036.21 30.84
$ 86.00 § 1,008.25 7.86
$ 5,004.66 § 3.28~ 100.07
$ 94,402.12 § 310,114.18 23.34
S 94,402.12 § 310,114.18 23,34
$ 94,402.12 § 310,114.18 23.34
b4 22,641.69 § 7,597.06 74.88
$ 10,031.15 $§ 34,033.19 22.76
$ 80.90 § 1,008.25 7.43
3 2,281.03 § 182,52 92.59
s 0.00 S 0.00 100.00
s 35,034.77 § 42,821.02 75.00
s 35,034.77 § 42,821.02 75.00
$ 35,034.77 § 42,821,022 75.00
3 129,436.89 § 352,935.20 38.70
s 32,315.75 & 22,176.00 59,30
5 16,635.40 § 919.40- 105.85
$ 30.00 § 1,008.25 2.89
$ 0.00 $ 323.50 0.00
$ 48,981.15 § 22,588.35 68.44
5 48,981.15 § 22,588.35 68.44
$ 48,981.15 § 22,588.35 68.44
5 81,308.61 § 57,410.14 58.61
3 33,656.84 § 5,259.36 B86.49
3 555,00 § 483,25 53.46
5 379.77 & 156.60 70.80
$ 115,900.22 § 63,309.35 64.67
5 115,900.22 § 63,309.35 64.67
$ 115,900.22 § 63,309.35 64.67
I 164,881.37 & 85,897.70 £5.75




POQUOSON CITY PUBLIC SCHOOLS Page: 11
PJT-C/C-LOC~-PGM-FUNC-OBJ- EXPENDITURES SUMMARY REPORT Date: 04/01/22
for Fiscal Year 2022 (2021-2022 FISCAL YEAR)} Time: 11:47:15
Posted Only Figures
Executed By: jhulstin

Appropriations Outstanding Expenditures Expenditures Available Percent
Encumbrances For MARCH Year-to-Date Balance Used

203 VI-B $ 826,560.14 § 93,408.98 § 43,278.13 § 294,318.26 $ 438,832.90 46.91
PJT 204 TITLE II
c/c 20
LOC 150 POQUOSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
PGM 1 REGULAR

FUNC 61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION
1000 SALARY AND WAGES s 34,127.90 $ 0.00 § 0.00 $ 34,127.24 § 0.66 100.00

PJT 205 TITLE IV
c/c 20
LOC 150 POQUOSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
PGM 1 REGULAR

FUNC 61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION

3000 PURCHASE SERVICES $ 1,725.00 § 0.00 § 0.00 $§ 0.00 § 1,725.00 0.00
6000 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES $ 90.00 § 0.00 $ 0.00 $§ 0.00 § 90.00 0.00
61100  CIASSROON INSTRUCTION s reso0 5 oo s 000 § 000 §  1,815.00 0.0
! REGULAR e o0 8§ 0.00 5 1,815.00  0.00
150 POQUOSON ELENENTARY SCHOOL s nes00 s o0 5 o0 5 0.00 §  1,815.00  0.00

LOC 160 POQUOSON PRIMARY SCHOOL

PGM 1 REGULAR

FUNC 61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION

3000 PURCHASE SERVICES $ 1,725.00 8§ 0.00 $ 0.00 § 0.00 $ 1,725.00 0.00
6000 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES $ 80.00 § 0.00 $ 0.00 § 0.00 § 80.00 0.00
£1100  CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION s aeoso0 s o0 5 o005 0.00 §  1,805.00 0.0
. REGULAR s eoso0 s o0 5 oo s 600 5  1,805.00 0.0
160 POQUOSON PRIMARY SCHOOL s s s coo s o005 0.00 5  1,805.00 0.0
20 s a0 5 o0 5 oo s 000 5 3,620.00  0.00

C/C 30 SECONDARY
LOC 010 POQUOSON HIGH SCHOOL
PGM 1 REGULAR

FUNC 61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION

3000 PURCHASE SERVICES $ 2,750.00 § 0.00 3 ¢6.00 $ 0.00 § 2,750.00 0.00
6000 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES s 175.00 § 0.00 § 0.00 $§ 0.00 § 175.00 0.00
61100  CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION s aemm00 8 o0 5 o005 000 5 299500 0.0
. REGULAR s a0 5 o0 s oo s o.00 5  2,525.00 0.0
010 POQUOSON HIGH SCHOOL s 2000 § oo 5 o0 5 000 §  2,925.00 0.0

LOC 130 POQUOSON MIDDLE SCHOOL

PGM 1 REGULAR




POQUOSON CITY PUBLIC SCHOOLS Page:
PIT-C/C-LOC-PGM~-FUNC~OBJ- EXPENDITURES SUMMARY REPORT Date:
for Fiscal Year 2022 (2021-2022 FISCAL YEAR) Time:
Posted Only Figures
Executed By: jhulstin
Appropriations Outstanding Expenditures Expenditures Available
Code Description Encumbrances For MARCH Year-to-Date Balance
FUNC 61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION
3000 PURCHASE SERVICES $ 2,500.00 $§ 0.00 § 0.00 $§ 00 $ 2,500.00
6000 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 8 135.00 § 0.00 $ 0.00 § 0.00 $ 135,00
61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION 8 2,635.00 $§ 0.00 8 0.00 § 0.00 3§ 2,635.00
1 REGULAR ] 2,635.00 § 0.00 $ 0.00 3 0.00 3§ 2,635.00
130 POQUOSON MIDDLE SCHOOL $ 2,635.00 § 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 § 2,635.00
30 SECONDARY s 5,560.00 § 0.00 § 0.060 $ 0.00 $ 5,560.00
C/C 90 DISTRICT WIDE
LOC 000
PGM 1 REGULAR
FUNC 61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION
3000 PURCHASE SERVICES 8 750.00 $§ 0.00 § 0.00 § 0.00 $ 750,00
6000 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES s 70.00 $ 0.00 $§ 0.00 § 6.00 $ 70.00
61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION s 820.00 $ 0.00 $§ 0.00 $§ 0.00 S 820.00
1 REGULAR $ 820.00 § 0.00 § 6.00 $ 0.00 § 820.00
000 8 820.00 $ 0.00 § 0.00 38 0.00 $ 820.00
S0 DISTRICT WIDE s 820.00 $ 0.00 § 0.00 $§ 0.00 s 820.00
205 TITLE IV 5 10,000.00 § 0.00 % 0.00 § 0.00 % 10,000.00
PJT 207 PRESCHOOL HANDICAPPED
c/c 20
LOC 160 POQUOSON PRIMARY SCHOOL
PGM 1 REGULAR
FUNC 61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION
3000 PURCHASE SERVICES 5 19,596.10 3 0.00 & 784.58 § 6,645.87 § 12,950.23
6000 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 5 7,195.00 & 0.00 $ 1,167.30 & 1,167.30 $ 6,027.70
61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION s 26,791.10 3 0.00 § 1,951.88 § 7,813.17 § 18,977.93
1 REGULAR 3 26,791.10 § 0.00 § 1,951.88 § 7,813.17 § 18,977.93
160 POQUOSON PRIMARY SCHOOL -1 26,791.10 § 0.00 $ 1,951.88 § 7,813.17 § 18,977.93
20 s 26,791.10 § 0.00 $ 1,951.88 § 7,813.17 $ 18,977.93
207 PRESCHOOL HANDICAPPED 8 26,791.10 $ 0.00 § 1,951.88 § 7,813.17 $ 18,977.93
PJT 208 IMPACT AID
C/C 30 SECONDARY
LOC 010 POQUOSON HIGH SCHOOL
PGM 1 REGULAR
FUNC 61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION
1000 SALARY AND WAGES s 41,930.00 $ 0.00 S 0.00 $§ 0.00 $ 41,530.00
2000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS [ 12,078.00 S 0.00 $§ 0.00 § 0.00 $ 12,078.00
3000 PURCHASE SERVICES s 60,223.00 $ 0.00 $§ 0.00 $§ 9,402.74 $ 50,820.26

12
04/01/22
11:47:15

Percent
Used

0.00
0.00
15.61




010

30

208

Description

MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
CAPITAL OUTLAY

CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION
REGULAR

POQUOSO& HIGH SCHOOL
SECONDARY

IMPACT AID

PJT 210 SCHOOL FOOD

5000

65100

000

90

210

C/C 90 DISTRICT WIDE

LOC 000

PGM 0

FUNC 65100 SCHOOL FOOD
OTHER CHARGES

SCHOOL FOOD

DISTRICT WIDE

SCHOOL: FOOD

PJT 211 DODEA VTSS

1000
2000
3000
5000
6000
8000

61100

150

20

211

c/e 20

POQUOSON CITY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
PIT-C/C-LOC-PGM-FUNC-OBJ~ EXPENDITURES SUMMARY REPORT

for Fiscal Year 2022

LOC 150 POQUOSON ELEMENTARY SCHQOL

PGM 1 REGULAR

FUNC 61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION

SALARY AND WAGES
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
PURCHASE SERVICES
OTHER CHARGES
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
CAPITAL OUTLAY

CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION

REGULAR

POQUOSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

DODEA VTSS

PJT 212 CARES ACT

¢/C 90 DISTRICT WIDE
LOC 000

PGM 0

Executed By: jhulstin

Appropriations Outstanding Expenditures
Encumbrances For MARCH

$ 10,000.00 § 16,963.00 $ 0.00
$ 28,769.00 § 5,614.16 $ 1,205.38
$ 153,000.00 $ 22,577.16 $ 1,205.38
3 153,000.00 $§ 22,577.16 § 1,205.38
$ 153,000.00 $ 22,577.16 3 1,205.38
s 153,000.00 $ 22,577.16 3 1,205.38
s 153,000.00 § 22,577.16 $ 1,205.38
§ 1,015,000.00 § 0.00 $ 135,581.19
$§ 1,015,000.00 § 0.00 $ 135,581.19
§ 1,015,000.00 & 0.00 3 135,581.19
5 1,015,000.00 $ 0.00 § 135,581.19
$ 1,015,000.00 & 0.00 & 135,581.19
$ 1,015,000.00 § 0.00 S 135,581.19
8 46,780.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
s 7,003.51 $ 0.00 3 0.00
] 24,255.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
$ 42,955.09 8§ 0.00 $ 0.00
s 71,697.85 § 0.00 § 0.00
8 175.00 $ 0.00 S 0.00
$ 192,866.45 § 0.00 $ 0.00
E 192,866.45  § 0.00 3 0.00
$ 192,866.45 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
g 192,866.45 8 0.00 $ 0.00
] 192,866.45 § 0.00 & 0.00

Posted Only Figures

(2021-2022 FISCAL YEAR)

Expenditures
Year-to-Date

Page: 13
Date: 04/01/22
Time: 11:47:15

Available Percent

8 0
s 49,735
$ 59,138
5 59,138
3 59,138
$ 59,138
s 59,138.
$ 694,642
$ 694,642
I3 694,642
$ 694,642
$ 694,642
5 694,642,
$ 10,928
$ 836
§ 0
8§ 1,927
$ 6,599
$ 0.
5 20,290
$ 20,290
$ 20,290
$ 20,290
8 20,290.

Balance Used
$ 6,963.00- 169.63
5 26,580.55- 192,39
s 7,284 53.40
s 71,2081 53.4
s 71,2881 s3.41
$ 71,284,771 53.41
¢ 712841 s3.41
5 320,357.65 68.44
¢ 320,357.65  68.44
s 320,357.65 6844
s 320,357.65  68.44
s 320,357.65  68.44
s a20,357.65 6844
s 35,851.40 23,36
H 6,167.48 11.94
$ 24,255.00 0.00
5 41,027.85 4.49
§ 65,098.85 9.20
$ 175.00 0.00
$ 172,575.58 10.52
s 1712,575.58  10.52
s 172,575.58  10.52
$ 172,575.58 10.52
s 172,575.58  10.52




3000
6000

61100

000

90

212

Description

POQUOSON CITY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
PJT-C/C-LOC-PGM-FUNC-OBJ- EXPENDITURES SUMMARY REPORT

for Fiscal Year 2022

Posted Only Figures

Executed By: jhulstin

Appropriations

FUNC 61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION

PURCHASE SERVICES
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES

CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION

DISTRICT WIDE

CARES ACT

PJT 213 CARES GEER & ESSER

1000
2000

61100

6000

1000
2000
6000

61100

6000

000

S0

213

C/C 90 DISTRICT WIDE

LOC 000

PGM 0

19,400.00
6,333.75

25,733.75

FUNC 61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION

SALARY AND WAGES
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION

3,250.00
248.66

FUNC 64100 OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE

MATERIALS & SUPPLIES

PGM 2 SPECIAL

$

13,121.01

FUNC 61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION

SALARY AND WAGES
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION

SPECIAL

PGM 9 NON LEA PROGRAMS

FUNC 68100 INSTRUCTIONAL

MATERIALS & SUPPLIES

DISTRICT WIDE

CARES GEER & ESSER

PJT 214 CARES ACT ESSER II

1000
2000

C/C 90 DISTRICT WIDE
LOC 000
PGM 0
FUNC 61100 CLASSROOM

SALARY AND WAGES
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

5 637.50
5 48.77
5 1,578.09
$ 4,264.36
5 4,264.36
TECHNOLOGY

$ 5,000.00
$ 25,884,03
$ 25,884.03
5 25,884.03

INSTRUCTTON

$ 76,788.00
$ 17,277.00

$
$

Qutstanding

Encumbrances

0.00
0.00

$
$

{2021-2022 FISCAL YEAR)

Expenditures
For MARCH

0.00
0.00

$
$

Expenditures
Year-to-Date

34,480.80
2,638.13

Page:
Date:
Time:

Available
Balance

14
04/01/22
11:47:15

Percent
Used

$
§

3,498.66

13,121.01

16,619.67

637.50
48.77
3,578.09

4,264.36

5,000.00

25,884.03

42,307.20
14,638.87

44.90
15.27




POQUOSON CITY PUBLIC SCHOOLS Page: 15
PJT-C/C-LOC-PGM-FUNC~OBJ- EXPENDITURES SUMMARY REPORT Date: 04/01/22
for Fiscal Yeaxr 2022 (2021-2022 FISCAL YEAR) Time: 11:47:15
Posted Only Figures
Executed By: jhulstin

Appropriations Outstanding Expenditures Expenditures Available Percent
Code Description Encumbrances For MARCH Year-to-Date Balance Used
3000 puRcuase seRviess s an210.00 5 000 5 0.00 §  3,005.00 § 175,00 9360
6000 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 3 69,393.80 § 0.00 § 5,472.32 § 66,746.77 2,647.03 96.19
61100 CLASSROOM TNSTRUCTION 5 20672080 5 0.00 &  5.472.32 §  146,960.70 §  59,768.10  71.03
0 s 20672000 5 0.00 §  5,472.32 §  146,960.70 §  59,768.10  71.09
000 s 20672880 5 0.00 §  5,472.32 §  146,960.70 §  59,768.10  71.09
50 DISTRICT WIDE s 20672000 5 0.00 § 547232 §  146,560.70 §  59,768.10  71.09
214 CARES ACT ESSER 11 s 20672880 5 0.00 5 s.472.32 §  146,560.70 §  59,765.10  71.08

PJT 215 CARES ACT ESSER III
C/C 90 DISTRICT WIDE
LOC 000
PGM 0

FUNC 61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION

1000 SALARY AND WAGES 5 292,408.00 § 0.00 & 0.00 & 0.00 & 292,408.00 0.00
2000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS $ 69,050.00 3 0.00 & 0.00 % 0.00 § 69,050.00 0.00
3000 PURCHASE SERVICES $ 10,000.00 % 0.00 § 0.00 § 0.00 & 10,000.00 0.00
6000 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES $ 92,825.53 $ 0.00 § 0.00 § 81,432.00 $ 11,393.53 87.73
61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION $ 464,283.53 § 0.00 & 0.00 § 81,432.00 $ 382,851.53 17.54
0 $ 464,283.53 § 0.00 § 0.00 % 81,432.00 $ 382,851.53 17.54
600 s 464,283.53 % 0.00 & 0.00 & 81,432.00 $ 382,851.53 17.54
90 DISTRICT WIDE $ 464,283.53 § 0.00 § 0.00 § 81,432.00 3 382,851.53 17.54
215 CARES ACT ESSER ITI $ 464,283.53 & 0.00 & 0.00 8 81,432.00 % 382,851.53 17.54
PJT 216 CARES ESSER III SET ASIDE
Cc/C 30 SECONDARY
LOC 010 POQUOSON HIGH SCHOOL
PGM 1 REGULAR
FUNC 61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION
1000 SALARY AND WAGES $ 19,740.00 § 0.00 & 0.00 % 330.00 $ 19,410.00 1.67
2000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS $ 1,510.11 § 0.00 & 0.00 % 25.24 § 1,484 .87 1.67
61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION $ 21,250.11 0.00 % 0.00 & 355.24 $ 20,894.87 1.67
1 REGULAR 5 21,250.11 § 0.00 & 0.00 § 355.24  $ 20,894.87 1.67
010 POQUOSON HIGH SCHOOL $ 21,250.11 § 0.00 § 0.00 % 355.24  $ 20,894.87 1.67
LOC 130 POQUOSON MIDDLE SCHOOL
PGM 1 REGULAR
FUNC 61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION
1000 SALARY AND WAGES s 19,740.00 § 0.00 & 500.00 $ 500.00 $ 19,240.00 2.53
2000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 5 1,510.11 § 0.00 % 38.25 & 38.25 % 1,471.86 2.53
61100 CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION $ 21,250.11 $ 0.00 % 538.25 § 538.25 § 20,711.86 2.53

1 REGULAR 5 21,250.11 § 0.00 § 538.25 § 538.25 § 20,711.86 2.53




POQUOSON CITY PUBLIC SCHOOLS Page: 16
PJT-C/C-LOC-PGM-FUNC-OBJ- EXPENDITURES SUMMARY REPORT Date: 04/01/22
for Fiscal Year 2022 (2021-2022 FISCAL YEAR) Time: 11:47:15
Posted Only Figures
Executed By: jhulstin
Appropriations Outstanding Expenditures Expenditures Available Percent
Code Description Encumbrances For MARCH Year-to-Date Balance Used
130 POQUOSON MIDDLE SCHOOL $ 21,250.11 $ 0.00 $ 538.25 $ 538.25 $ 20,711.86 2,53
30 SECONDARY 3 42,500.22 & 0.00 S 538.25 § 893.49 & 41,606.73 2.10
216 CARES ESSER III SET ASIDE 3 42,500.22 % 0.00 % 538.25 § 893.49 § 41,606.73 2.10
PJT 217 CARES GEER II & ESSER II BUS DRIVER INCENTIVE
C/C 90 DISTRICT WIDE
LOC 000
PGM O
FUNC 63100 TRANSPORTATION
10600 SALARY BND WAGES $ 12,710.00 § 0.00 $ 0.00 & 12,710.00 § a.00 100.00
2000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS S 972.33 § 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 972.33 § 0.00 100.00
63100 TRANSPORTATION s 13,682.33 & 0.00 $ 0.00 & 13,682.33 § 0.00 100.00
[ 3 13,682.33 5 0.00 & 0.00 § 13,682.33 § 0.00 100.00
000 s 13,682.33 & 0.00 § 0.00 § 13,682.33 & 0.00 100.00
30 DISTRICT WIDE s 13,682.33 § 0.00 & 0.00 § 13,682.33 § 0.00 100.00
217 CARES GEER II & ESSER II BUS DRI $ 13,682.33 § 0.00 $ 0.00 § 13,682.33 § 0.00 100.060
PJT 218 VDH VISSTA
C/C 90 DISTRICT WIDE
LOC 000
PGM O
FUNC 62220 HEALTH
1000 SALARY AND WAGES 5 88,975.40 § 0.00 5 4,271.25 8§ 21,949.21 § 67,026,119 24,67
2000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS S 21,838.03 & 0.00 $ 1,754.65 & 8,580.65 § 13,257.38 39.29
6000 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES s 22,081.34 & 0.00 3 0.00 § 0.00 § 22,081.34 0.00
62220 HEALTH s 132,894.77 § 0.00 $ 6,025.90 & 30,529.86 $ 102,364.91 22,97
0 S 132,894.77 § 0.00 $ 6,025.90 % 30,529.86 § 102,364,911 22.97
00aQ $ 132,894.77 § 0.00 $ 6,025.90 & 30,529.86 § 102,364,911 22.97
90 DISTRICT WIDE ] 132,894.77 § 0.00 $§ 6,025.90 & 30,529.86 § 102,364.91 22.97
218 VDH VISSTA 3 132,894.77 § 0.00 § 6,025,390 § 30,529.86 $§ 102,364.91 22.97
GRAND TOTAL $ 27,629,113.53 § 311,641.16 $ 2,046,755.00 5 15,822,841.80 § 11,494,630.57 58.40




FD 1 GENERAL FUND

CAT 1 LOCAL FUNDS

1602020 ATHLETIC FEES

1612040 SCHOOL FOOD SERVICE
1899120 MISCELLANEOUS/OTHER FUNDS
1895121 1IN SCHOOL PAYROLL RECEIPTS
1900110 E-RATE

5105000 OPERATION

5105011 CITY FUND TECHNOLOGY
5105012 CITY AUDIT BALANCE

5105013 CITY CAPITAL PROJECTS

1 LOCAL FUNDS

CAT 2 STATE FUNDS

2402020 BASIC AID

2402030 GED ISAEP FUNDING

2402040 REMEDIAL SUMMER SCHOOL

2402050 FOSTER REGULAR ED STUDENTS
2402070 GIFTED AND TALENTED

2402080 REMEDIAL SOQ

2402110 COMPENSATION SUPPLEMENT

2402120 SPECIAL EDUCATION SOQ

2402140 TEXTBOOK PAYMENTS

2402150 SCHOOL FOOD PAYMENTS

2402170 VOCATIONAL ED.S0OQ

2402210 SOCIAL SECURITY INSTRUCTIONAL
2402230 TEACHER RETIREMENT-INSTRUCTIONAL
2402280 EARLY READING/INTERVENTION
2402410 GROUP LIFE

2402460 HOMEBOUND

2402480 SPECIAL ED REGIONAL PROGRAM
2402510 CAREER & TECHNICAL EDUCATION
2402650 AT RISK 80Q

2402810 VIRGINIA PRESCHOOL INITIATIVE
2402811 COMMUNITY PROVIDER ADD-ON FUNDS
2402860 SUPPLEMENTAL LOTTERY PER PUPIL AL
2402910 MENTOR TEACHER PROGRAM

2402994 DOE SECURITY GRANT

2403080 SALES TAX

2403090 ESL

2403340 CTE EQUIPMENT SCHOOL DIV HIGH DEM
2403360 CTE STEM-H INDUSTRY CREDENTIALS
2403470 SCHOOL BREAKFAST

2403472 SCHOOL MEALS EXPANSION

2403490 INDUSTRY CERTIFICATION COSTS
2403650 WORKPLACE READINESS SKILLS ASSESS
2403990 NATIONAL BOARD CERTIFICATION BONU
2404050 SOL ALGEBRA READINESS

2404150 PROJECT GRADUATION

2404270 PBIS of the VTSS

2408680 NO ILOSS FUNDING

2408740 LEARNING LOSS PPA

2408830 ALRUTEROL & VALVED HOLDING CHAMBE
2500000 DIRECT SERVICES

4104050 VPSA FUNDING FOR TECHNOLOGY
4104051 VPSA TECHNOLOGY CARRYOVER COMBINE
2 STATE FUNDS

CAT 3 FEDERAL FUNDS

10.5530 SCHOOL BREAKFAST
10.5550 SCHOOL LUNCH
10.559 SFSP MEALS

10.649

SNP LOCAL EBT

9r U Uy W Uy U U W Ur

Poquoson City Public Schools

Revenue Summary Report
March 31, 2022

Ur U A Ur Ur U r Uy Wy

9,406,033,

Estimated Est. Revenue Revenue

Revenue For MARCH For MARCH
38,000.00 $ 0.00 § 0.00
45,758.00 $ Q.00 $§ 4,274.75
25,000.00 $ 0.00 $ 3,229.95
16,411.26 § 0.00 $ 544._00
11,000.00 § 0.00 § 6.00
10,428,429.00 § 0.00 $ 700,000.00
34,000.00 & 0.00 $§ 0.00
318,272.00 § 0.00 $ 296,545.,00
53,825.00 & 0.00 § 4,709.69
10,970,695.26 § 0.00 $ 1,009,303.39
6,427,502.00 S 0.00 § 475,225,17
8,386.00 $§ 0.00 $ 1,829.61
35,348.00 & 0.00 $§ 6,554.36
28,00 § 0.00 $ 0.00
67,745.00 $ 0.00 5,457.05
69,048.00 § 0.00 $ 5,561.82
415,640.00 $ 0.00 $ 33,473.40
866,353.00 $ 0.00 $ 69,786.27
140,010.00 $ 0.00 $ 11,278.23
5,914.00 $ 0.00 38 0.00
102,920.00 $ 0.00 § 8,290.49
388,230.00 $ 0.00 § 31,272.68
905,436.00 $ 0.00 § 72,934,64
20,147.00 $ 0.00 § 10,175.46
27,359.00 & 0.00 § 2,203.73
7,728.00 3 0.00 & 0.00
268,142.00 $ 0.00 § 30,564.91
10,550.00 & 0.00 $ 0.00
37,803.00 $ 0.00 $ 3,046.07
21,692.00 § 0.00 $ 3,505.64
7,500.00 § 0.00 3% 0.00
526,700.00 $ 0.00 § 95,008.73
1,351.00 § 0.00 $ 178.02
5,688.00 & 5,688.00 $ a.00
2,522,698.00 $ 0.00 § 209,133.26
3,615.00 § 0.00 $ 136.89
2,958.48 § 0.00 3 0.00
630.28 § 0.00 $ 0.00
0.00 3 0.00 °$ 4,075.16
3,188.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
1,678.40 & 0.00 § 0.00
389.08 & 0.00 § 0.00
7,500.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
9,045.00 $ 0.00 § 1,644,00
3,758.00 § 0.00 § 662.36
40,327.68 § 0.00 3 0.00
119,758.00 & 0.00 § 0.00
25,925.00 & 0.00 % 0.00
247.55 § 0.00 & 6.00
35,000.00 & 0.00 § 0.00
154,000.00 § 0.00 $ 0.00
63,982.45 § 0.00 $ 0.00
13,361,920.92 § 5,688.00 $ 1,081,997.95
270,000.00 $ 0.00 § 37,616.20
745,000.00 § 0.00 § 91,852.25
0.00 & 0.00 $ 0.00
0.00 S 0.00 $ 0.00

Lr Uy Ur U

Uy A r A

Revenue

YTD

0.

33,438,
53,334.
16,838.
10,713.
6,015,141
0.
296,545,
42,387.

6,468,399,

4,669,626.
2,744,
16,385,
0.
50,337,
51,305,
308,821.
643,740.
104,034,
0.
76,474.
288,472,
672,781,
25,438,
20,328,
0.
76,412,
a.
28,091.
8,764.
.
237,521,
753.

0.
2,013,129,
2,300,

7,500,
4,110.
1,655.
40,327.
0.
25,925,
247.
18,613.

191, 850.
.64

479,491

13,114.
614.

22

34
00

W U Wy W > W U Wy

Page: 1
Date: 04/01/22
Time: 11:49:37

Unrealized Percent

Balance Real
38,000.00 0.00
12,319.21 73.08
28,334.86- 213.34
427.15- 102.60
286.30 97.40
4,413,287.13 57.68
34,000.00 0.00
21,727.00 93.17
11,437.81 78.75
4,502,295.44 58,96
1,757,875.51 72.65
5,641.58 32.73
18,962.10 46.36
28.00 0.00
17,407.15 74.30
17,742.45 74.30
106,818.18 74.30
222,612.81 74.30
35,975.67 74.30
5,914.00 0.00
26,445.47 74.30
99,757.05 74.30
232,654.90 74.30
5,291.65~ 126.27
7,030.19 74.30
7,728.00 0.00
191,729.74 28.50
10,550.00 0.00
9,711.21 74.31
12,927.90 40.40
7,500.00 0.00
289,178.19 45.10
597.06 55.81
5,688.00 0.00
509,568.78 79.80
1,314.67 63,63
2,958.48 0.00
630.28 0.00
10,187.90~ 100.00
3,188.00 0.00
1,678.40 0.00
389.08 0.00
0.00 100.00
4,935.00 45,44
2,102.10 44,06
0.00 100.00
119,758.00 0.00
0.00 100.00
0.00 100.00
16,386.77 53,18
154,000.00 0.00
63,982.45 0.00
3,955,887.62 70.39
78,149.78 71.06
265,508.36 64.36
13,114.34~ 100.00
614.00~ 100.00

Wy Uy Uy




Code Description

12.558 VISS-TIERED SYSTEMS OF SUPPORT
12.5581 VTSS~TIERD SYSTEM OF SUPPORT CARR
84.0100 TITLE I NO CHILD LEFT BEHIND
84.0270 - TITLE VIB

84.0271 VI-B CARRYOVER

84.027X TITLE VI-B ARP

84.0410 IMPACT AID

84.0481 CARL PERKINS/DISADVANTAGE HANDICA
84.0482 CARL PERKINS CARRYOVER FUNDS
84.1730 PRESCHOOL HANDICAPPED GRANT
84.1731 PRESCHOOL HANDICAPFED CARRYOVER
84 ,173X PRESCHOOL HANDICAPPED ARP

84,2810 TITLE II

84.424 TITLE IV

84.425C CARES GEER

84.425D CARES ESSER

84 .425U CARES ESSER III

93.323 VDH VISSTA

3 FEDERAL FUNDS
1 GENERAL FUND

GRAND. TOTAL

POQUOSON CITY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
FD-CAT~REV REVENUES SUMMARY REPORT
for Fiscal Year 2022 (2021-2022 FISCAL YEAR)
Posted and Distributed Figures

Executed By: jhulstin

Estimated
Revenue

$ 80,257.00
s 112,609.45
s 105,007.50
$ 408,365.00
b 319,786.16
5 98,408.98
$ 153,000.00
$ 20,440.36
3 996.47
< 12,357.00
$ 7,239.10
s 7,195.00
$ 34,127.90
$ 10,000.00
H 18,682.33
$ 253,346.58
$ 506,783.75
$ 132,894.77

$ 27,629,113.53

Est. Revenue Revenue Revenue Unrealized Percent
For MARCH For MARCH YTD Balance Real
0.00 $§ 0.00 $ 0.00 § 80,257.00 0.00
0.00 $§ 16,239.94 $ 20,987.31 § 91,622.14 18.64
0.00 $ 48,809.22 § 48,809.22 $ 56,198.28 46.48
0.00 $ 0.00 35 0.00 § 408,365.00 0.00
0.00 $§ 155,060.01 & 251,040.13 § 68,746.03 78.50
0.00 5 0.00 5 a.00 § 98,408.98 0.00
0.00 $§ 0.00 § 125,692.07 § 27,307.93 82.15
0.00 $ 0.00 § 0.00 § 20,440.36 0.00
0.00 35 0.00 $§ a.00 § 996 .47 0.00
0.00 & 0.00 § 0.00 & 12,357.00 0.00
0.00 % 3,027.94 % 5,861.29 & 1,377.81 80.97
0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 7,195.00 0.00
0.00 § 17,983.49 & 34,127.24 & 0.66 100.00
0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $§ 10,000.00 0.00
0.00 $§ 0.00 $§ 0.00 $ 18,682.33 0.00
0.00 $§ 0.00 $ 75,434.44 3 177,912.14 258.78
0.00 § 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 506,783.75 0.00
0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 § 132,894.77 0.00
0.00 & 370,589.05 § 1,247,021.90 § 2,049,475.45 37.83
5,688.00 § 2,461,890.39 $17,121,455.02 § 10,507,658.51 61.87
5,688.00 § 2,461,890.39 $17,121,455.02 § 10,507,658.51 61.97

5

Page:
Date:
Time:

2
04/01/22
11:49:37




%8G LG 0€9°v6b° LIS 08'LP8228SL$ 00°552.°9v0°2$ 9L Y9 L1LES €G°C1L1°629°22$ viol
%E2 16°+9£°201$ 98°625°0¢$ 06°520°'9% 00°0$ L1v68°2ELS V.1SSIA-HAA
%001 00°0$ €£°289°'ct$ 00°0$ 00°0$ £e289°cL$ JALLNIONI 43ARIQA Sng-saie)d
%2 £2°909°L$ 61'£68$ 52'9€S$ 00°0$ 22°005°2v$ 9pISY 39S |1l ¥ISSI-STAUVYD
%81 £€5°158°28¢$ 00°2eP°18$ 00°0$ 00°0$ £5°¢82vov$ 11 ¥Y3SSIA-SIUVD
%L 01°89.°65% 0.°096°'9vL$ (A AR AT 00°0$ 08°82.°902$ 11 438S3F-SFAUVO
%0 £0'¥88'6e$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ £0'v88'G2Z$ ¥3S$S3 B ¥3ID-SIUVD
%001} 00°0$ G1'e£2°'62$ 00°0%$ 00°0$ sl eel‘6e$ 10V S3dVD
%62 £6°226'8L$ L1°€18°2% 88°LS6°L$ 00°0$ 0L'162°92$ JO0OHOSIYd
%ES VL v82LL$ £1°821°66$ 8€°602°1L$ 91°22522$ 00°000°eS1L$ arv LOVdWI
%L1 86°6/5°CL1$ 28°062°02$ 00°0$ 00°0% St'098261$ LNVY9 1H0ddNS 40
NTL1SAS dIaAXM3IL Y3AOna

%0 00°000°01$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000°0L$ ALTILIL
%001 99°0% AR AN 23 00°0$ 00°0$ 06°L2LvES anuL
%Y 06°2£8'gev$ 92°81LE‘v62$ c1'8L2'er$ 86°80V°€6$ 1°095°'928% g-1A
%12 2v'SLe'9L$ LW Lesv$ Wezo'L$ 00°0$ g8t Lz$ SNi¥Y3d 14vO
%E9 9£'996°ge$ VL L 99$ £6'668°2$ 00°0$ 05°200°501$ 970N 131101
%EY 86°12622$ 0L°6S€°21L$ zs'9ee$ 00°0$ 89°22¢'0v$ 140ddNS ANV NOILNIAYILNI
IVINOIAVHIE 3AILISOd
SINVYD 304 IVi0L

%G9 €9 Obb LIV TS 2£°892°20€v$ L8°620°L2G$ 69°66.°L61L$ ¥9°0L0°996°9$ NOILVYLSININGY
d041viol

%8S 2G9'stsLeed 09°26¢°'9¢v$ ov'e6v‘6s$ veL.8% 96°608'76.$ SWVYHO0Yd ANOD3S ® W33
¥04 wlol

%09 8L°8v1L°629°C$ 2r0L0°LL6°CS £9'vzZ 1Ler$ 96°60S‘L$ 91°62.°159°9% HOIH NOSONDOd
¥O04 V1oL

%09 65°9v£'265°L$ se'6se‘ehe‘es LWeLLzees 8L ves gL ovligee’es J1aAatN NOSONDOd
404 Iv1loL

%8G LL¥8P‘20v LS 20°555°8v6°L$ €1218'0.2$ GLLeeLs vorriezse‘es AYVLN3IW313 NOSONDOd
Y04 viol

%95 11°661°895°L$ LLYLLPLoeS 88°6£2°122$ 00°GLLS 81°680°¢85°c$ AHVINIYd NOSONDOd
¥O4 V1oL

%02 £€8°665°0L$ L1'8LLes 08°162°L$ 00°0$ 00°'8le‘cl$ NOILONYLSNI GNNOI3WOH
AdVAaNoD3as

%9 8°199°6$ 91°696$ 91'696$ 00°0$ 00°222'0L$ NOLLONYLSNI ANNOFG3WOH
AHVINIWI3

a3asn JONVIVE 31vqQ Ol ¥v3A 31va OL HLNOW SIONVHEWNONT SNOILVINdOdddY
1N30Y3d 318VIIVAY S3UNLIANIIX3 SI¥NLIANIJX3 ONIONVLSLNO

2202 yo4eiN ONION3 HLNOW 404

140d3d LNNODIV FANLIANIdXT
STOOHOS O118Nd ALID NOSONDOd



aunf Ren [dy UDIeN Alenigqed Atenuer KT
L 1 1 1 1 ! 1 1 1 1 ! 1 S€909¢
850SLET
6659TC’E - 80L'908
¥S0°018°T
STL6LT bzs'ses's
TLLTyE’
9TZ‘0%9°
98'€9€'8
S2UNPUIAXT e 0L£7'5T9'1T aoll
968°899°0T
L80'9LLET
SNUBADY =fif= 7670921
98228’
9565971
198pNg —@=—

SSYTCTLT

9leq-0l-1ed7
9NUINIY pue sainyipuadxy

000°000°S

000°000°0T

000°000°ST

000°000°0T

000°000°S¢

000°000°0€




Authorization to Accept and Expend Additional Revenues

The following is a list of additional revenues and corresponding additional expenditures to the 2021-2022 Operating Budget
requiring authorization from the Board to accept and expend. Please note that total revenue equals total expenditures.

Revenue Expenditures
1. Schools and City related to Field Trips, Athletic Events, Sailing Coach:
Revenue for In School Payroll #1-1-1899121 $2,487.24
Expenditures for PHS Intstructional Salaries #1-100-90-000-0-62120-1151 $1,338.24
Expenditures for PHS Instructional/Operational #1-100-30-010-1-61410-1621 $129.18
Expenditures for Bus transportation salaries #1-100-90-000-0-63100-1170 $876.00
Expenditure for Job Coach Mail Service #1-100-30-010-2-61100-1175 $143.82
S2,487.24
The following is a list of donations to Poquoson City Public Schools Activity Accounts:
Poquoson High School
A donation from Bright Funds to be used by the Chorus Department as needed $364.11
Poquoson Primary School
A donation from Poquoson Education Foundation for Teacher Mini Grants $2,643.00

A donation of breakfast from PTO to celebrate Pi Day for staff valued at $100




Personnel Action
April 19, 2022

Name

Position

Work Location

Recommendation(s) 2021-22 SY

Heather Hopkins Summer Academy Coordinator PCPS
Kathleen Arnold Transportation/Substitute Bus Driver PCPS
Recommendation(s) 2022-23 SY

Brittany Thompson Teacher PPS
Savannah Whitten Teacher PES
Rebecca Clancy Teacher PES
Elizabeth Fromm Paraprofessional PMS
Allen Koederitz Teacher PMS
Resignation(s) Current

John Lewis Paraprofessional PPS
Ryan Bull Teacher PHS
Jonathan Jamison Transportation/Bus Driver PCPS
Mary Ardolino Director of Student Services PCPS
Resignation(s) End of School Year

Sandra Hasbrouck Teacher PPS
Jennifer Olson Teacher PPS
Laura Knight Teacher PES
Deborah Fahringer Teacher PES
Molly Howard Teacher PES
Benjamin Morgan Teacher PMS/PHS
Monica McWithey Teacher PHS
Retiree(s) End of School Year

Lee Ann Hartley Teacher PHS
Recommendation(s)-Substitutes

Deborah Banville PCPS
Alicia Rutherford PCPS
Robin Smith PCPS
Recommendation(s)-Supplements

Morgan Henley Volunteer Assistant Softball Coach PHS
Leave of Absence

Mary Prince English/Not Returning from Leave of Absence  |PHS




Addendum to Personnel Action
April 19, 2022

Name Position Work Location

Recommendation(s) 2022-2023 SY

Retiree(s) End of Current School Year

Deborah Fahringer Teacher PES

Correction-Retiring not Resigning

Resignation(s) current

Resignation(s) End of Current School Year

Recommendation(s)-Substitutes

Recommendation(s)-Supplements

Recommendations(s)-Summer School




Poquoson City School Board Minutes
March 15,2022
Page 1 of 3

POQUOSON CITY SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
MARCH 15,2022 - 6:00 p.m.
CITY OF POQUOSON COUNCIL CHAMBERS

MINUTES

Present: Christina Helsel, Chair

II.

I11.

Iv.

Jeremy Jordan, Vice Chair

Jonathan Ingram

Timothy Goodale

Craig Freeman

Cameron Childress

Madeline Hatok, Student Representative
Arty Tillett, Superintendent

Dustie McCay, Clerk of the Board

CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE TO THE FLAG: Chair Helsel called the meeting to order at 6:00
p.m. Madeline Hatok, a junior at Poquoson High School led the Pledge to the Flag and read an
inspirational reading for springtime.

ADDITIONS AND/OR MODIFICATIONS TO THE AGENDA: There were none.

RECOGNITIONS.

A. Chair Helsel recognized Eleanor Patterson as the Senior of the Month.

B. Chair Helsel recognized Shyanne Walker, Anna Hubbard, Rebecca Imbasciani and
Meredith Woodruff as All-Virginia Chorus Delegates and Alternate.

PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:

A. Superintendent’s Update: Mr. Arty Tillett, Superintendent, thanked PHS chorus members
for coming to the meeting and singing for the Board. He presented one of the new PCPS
banners that will be used for upcoming events. He acknowledged Tammy Edwards on her
departure and thanked her for being our liaison for to connect military families with PCPS.
He gave an update on COVID-19 cases. He advised the Board that PCPS will no longer
require Ruvna morning screenings in the next few days or weeks. Mr. Jordan asked if that
includes the daily screening by the teachers. Mr. Tillett advised it does include this. He
updated the Board on recruiting efforts. He explained PCPS’ current needs and that Dr. Hill
and Dr. Ratliff have attended several recruiting events. He showed two recruiting videos and
explained the steps taken to promote recruitment.

B. Instructional Update: Dr. Christine Hill, Assistant Superintendent for Instruction, opened
with Teacher of the Year nominee information. She gave an update on instruction, including
professional development plans, conferences, upcoming recruiting events, Summer
Academy, testing, and grants. She explained the strategic planning process.

C. Operations Update: Dr. Brandon Ratliff, Assistant Superintendent for Operations, opened
with the process of coordinating a calendar and recommended a post-Labor Day start date.




Poquoson City School Board Minutes

March 15, 2022
Page 2 of 3

He gave an update on solar services and PHS parent pick up drop off loop. He advised that

while Option A was the best calendar option, he wanted to provide options to the Board. It

was explained that PCPS is still committed to solar services, but there may be delays due to
high costs.

V. PUBLIC COMMENT: There were none.

VI. CONSENT AGENDA:

A.
B.

C.
D.
E

Approval of Financial Reports (Enclosed)

Authorization to Change Appropriation and to Accept and Expend Funds in Accordance
with Attached Request (Enclosed)

Approval of Personnel Action (Enclosed)

Approval of Minutes for February’s Regular Meeting and Work Session (Enclosed)
Approval for Superintendent To Sign A Purchase Agreement To Purchase Computers,
Docking Stations, and Monitors (Reading File Enclosed)

Mr. Jordan read the Consent Agenda above. Mr. Ingram made a motion, seconded by Mr.
Freeman, that the Consent Agenda be approved as read. Vote was taken.

VOTE: 6:0
Mr. Ingram, Aye; Mr. Goodale, Aye; Mr. Freeman, Aye; Mr. Childress, Aye;
Vice Chair Jordan, Aye; Chair Helsel, Aye

VII. OTHER MATTERS FOR CONSIDERATION:

A.

Consideration of Approval of Proclamation for Military Child Month

Mr. Ingram read the proclamation for Military Child Month.
Mr. Freeman made a motion, seconded by Mr. Childress, that the Consideration of Approval
of Proclamation for Military Child Month be approved.

VOTE: 6:0
Mr. Ingram, Aye; Mr. Goodale, Aye; Mr. Freeman, Aye; Mr. Childress, Aye;
Vice Chair Jordan, Aye; Chair Helsel, Aye

Consideration of Approval of 2022-2023 Academic Calendar

Mr. Jordan made a motion, seconded by Mr. Freeman, that the Consideration of Approval of
2022-2023 Academic Calendar be approved.

VOTE: 6:0
Mr. Ingram, Aye; Mr. Goodale, Aye; Mr. Freeman, Aye; Mr. Childress, Aye;
Vice Chair Jordan, Aye; Chair Helsel, Aye

VIII. PUBLIC HEARING ON SUPERINTENDENT’S PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FY23:

A.

Public Comment on Superintendent’s Proposed Budget: There were none




Poquoson City School Board Minutes
March 15, 2022
Page 3 of 3

IX.

B. Consideration of Approval of Superintendent’s Proposed Budget for FY23

Mr. Jordan made a motion, seconded by Mr. Freeman, that the Consideration of Approval of
Superintendent’s Proposed Budget for FY23 be approved. After Board discussion, Mr.
Tillett advised that the budget can be amended at a later time by the Board.

VOTE: 6:0
Mr. Ingram, Aye; Mr. Goodale, Aye; Mr. Freeman, Aye; Mr. Childress, Aye;
Vice Chair Jordan, Aye; Chair Helsel, Aye

COMMUNICATIONS AND/OR OTHER MATTERS BY SCHOOL BOARD AND/OR
SUPERINTENDENT:

Mr. Tillett: No further comments.

Miss Hatok: She gave an update on recent school events.

Mr. Ingram: He acknowledged Ms. Edwards for service with school system, Miss Patterson, and
PHS chorus. He mentioned participating in Real Men Read event. Thanked Chair Helsel for
allowing him to read the Military Child Month proclamation.

Mr. Goodale: He mentioned the opportunity to read at Real Men Read events. He is appreciative of
teaching staff and bus drivers while navigating the transition from COVID.

Mr. Freeman: He advised he was amazed by PHS chorus. He congratulated wrestling, girls
basketball, track, and swim teams for an outstanding season. He thanked calendar and budget
committees for hard their work. He also participated in the Real Men Read event and thanked Ms.
Knight’s class for the Thank You cards. He thanked teachers for all they do and to enjoy Spring
Break.

Mr. Childress: He congratulated all activities read off by Miss Hatok. He acknowledged Ms.
Edwards departure and Miss Patterson for being Senior of the Month. He mentioned that his father-
in-law and co-worker participated in Career Day and thanked the teachers, principals, and staff
members for allowing it to happen.

Vice Chair Jordan: He mentioned his participation in Real Men Read program. He acknowledged
for Mr. Tillett stepping in to teach Chorus. He thanked Poquoson Education Foundation for working
tirelessly on grants, donating their time, and raising funds for school system. He mentioned Battle
of the Books event coming up over the weekend, acknowledging Ms. Keener and her staff.

Chair Helsel: She acknowledged Miss Hatok’s reading about springtime, winter sports ending,
spring sports starting, Mr. Tillett teaching, and Mr. Pappas driving a bus.

X. MATERIAL FOR BOARD REVIEW: There were none.
XI. ADJOURNMENT: Chair Helsel adjourned the meeting at 7:37 p.m.
Christina Helsel, Chair Dustie McCay, Clerk of the Board

Date:




Poquoson City Public Schools

RESOLUTION NO. 22-01
DATE: April 19,2022

Poquoson City Public Schools

A RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN EQUIPMENT AS
SURPLUS TO THE OPERATING NEEDS
OF THE POQUOSON CITY SCHOOL SYSTEM

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Poquoson City School Board of the City of Poquoson, Virginia:
Section 1: See Attached List of Items for Surplus
Section 2: That the Superintendent of Schools is hereby authorized to proceed

with the necessary arrangement to sell or dispose of said equipment in
the most economical way.

ATTESTE: ADOPTED:
Dustie McCay, Clerk of the Board Christina Helsel, Chairman
Poquoson City School Board Poquoson City School Board

Effective Date: April 19, 2022



\N& T a1eq

N \V\i alnyeubls

psuonone| ¥60001L80v . BOCCSYHAGNIVYEEAH L#UIA (£1snq) 0gas
aq [|Im uoRIpUoD Apoq ¥ [eolueyoaW ‘ebes|iw ‘ebe o} anp [eUOUSAUOD Q08¢ Sewoyl /661
pauonong| 0001801 GZ8196YY.LNAVYIadab#ulA| (8 snq) lisues 0£G6€£09D SewoyL £00¢ ogs

aq |jIm :uoIpuod Apoq  |eolueyosw ‘obes|iw ‘ebe 0} anp

psuonone| 0.0001L80¥%. //22S6YL8NAVIaAH L#UA| (9 snqg) ysuel} 80LeSY SBWoy L 1002 0gs
aq [[IM :UopuUod >vogw_mo_cmr_omE mmmm__E mmm o}enp

! , 1SI7 NOILLISOdSIA INLI



papaau’ coauh...:m,nm.cou ‘paepuels ‘pug wTeday ATIEOTHOUDDT, JINI,A . M \ )1 =T
T 03 S3TTIOE a#cuenﬁzuaﬁu:y S0 mm wz#mcu uwmmnvac.,n bt &

: M ) ; “einjeubis
KEoTouuseT SdId’ 3Y3 UFTM JUIASTSL >AIJURBIDE T \
;mua i ,..,m,:o m.wm muu#nn&uu ,nou&mwv cuﬂm.nﬁdv ﬁuorﬁm :ndw*
{esodsiq/pebeweq/paiied joogawolyd  sdod
{esodsiq/pabeweq/pajied 59 joogawon)  Sddd
lesodsig/pabewea/paiied 9909 joogswoiyy Sdod
jesodsiq/pabeweg/patied 6559 300gaLuoIyy Sdod
[esodsig/pabeweq/palied 809 yoogawoiyy Sdod
[esodsig/pebeweq/pajied 2615 300g8WoIyD Sdod
[esodsig/pefeweq/psied oEPo yoogawolyy Sdod
[esodsiq/pabeweg/pajied 62z ¥oogswiolyy) ~ Sdod
jesodsig/pefewreqg/pajie ¥9€5 . Yoogswolyy Sdod
[esodsiq/pabeweqy/pajied veve yoogawolyg  sdod
[esodsi/pabelieq/palie- £059 o joogawiosyy $dod
[esodsig/pabelweg/palie- v116 joogewoyy  sd0d
[esodsi()/pabeweg/palied Praze) joogawony  Sddd
{esodsiq/pebeweg,psiied 7669 joogswiolyy ~ Sdod
[esodsiq/pabewreq/pajied 0.89 Yoogawolyy  sdod
jesodsig/pebeweq/paied 5989 joogawoly  Sdod
[esodsiq)/pabeweq/psjie 1649 joogawiolyy ~ Sdod
[esodsicy/pebewreg/pajied €169 yoogaLiolyy Sd0d
jesodsicy/pebeweg/pajied Z8€e5 joogaLuoIygy Sdod
fesodsig/pabeuwred/pajied 642900 ssindwon Sdod
|esodsi(/pabeweq/pajied 8v2800 Jgjndwoy  sdod
{esodsig/pabeweg/pafied 262900 JQndwo)  Sdod
|esodsig/pebewregy/pajed S0£900 Jgjndwod  S4od
{esodsi(/pabeweq/paiied SZ1500 Joindwoy  sdod
Jesodsiq/pabeweq/paie 162900 Jaindwo)  sdod
{esodsig/pabeweq/pajied 00SS00 Jsjndwoy  sdod
[esodsi/pebewed/pajied 664500 Joindwio)  5dod
|esods|q/pebeweq/pajie-] 569500 Jgjndwoy — Sdod
|esodsicl/pabeweg,/psjied €29500 dsyndwon Sdod
|esodsicy/pebeweq/psjied ¥25¥00 Jayndwog Sdod
[esodsiqy/pabeweg/pajie- 9v¥¥00 Jojndwoy — s40d
|esods|()/pebeweq/pajied 98.€00 J8jndwoy  sdod
{esodsig/psbeueq/palie 080500 . Jejndwo)  sdod
[esodsiq/pabeweg/palied 202900 Jgndwoy  sdod
{esodsig/pebeweq/pajied 819700 Jemndwo) Sd0d
|esodsiq/psbeweq/pajie 680500 Jondwo)  5d0d
{esodsig/pebetweq/pajed 16+¥00 lgjndwoy  sdod

[esodsig/pabeweqg/pajie

61.2€00 Jeinduioy  Sdod

L : 1SIT NOLLISOdSIa W3l WY £0:012202/6/E



~papaau; uoTye NI TIFuUod (pIepURlS “pue u.mmn..uL ATTRITAOUDID .
of A3Tirae “Juswdnba. 32Ul ;0 93 auz Uo paseg uerd
£BoTOULYAY: SdDd FYX UITM JUSISTSUOD FLOAoUSWSseTda

cesk g € ua Sl SI3INAWOD OPISIP UDTSTAIP TOOUIS TIVe:

fesodsig/pafeweq/paife L1€9 joogawoyo  §dod
|esodsig/pabeweq/psied 159 Jooqawoyd Sdod
lesodsic/pabeweq/paiied oiv9 JoogawoD  Sdod
{esodsigy/pebeweq/palied S6.S : 3oogawolyy Sdod
[esodsiq/pebeweq/pajied 119 joogawoyy Sdod
[esodsig/pefeweq/paiied 86E9 Joogswoiyy  Sddd
jesodsig/pafeweq/pajied LoL9 J0OgaWoND  Sd0d
{esods|g/pebeweq/pajied 16v9 Joogawiolyd  Sdod
[esodsig/pebewed/patied 8IS . . . joogewoy  sdod
jesodsig/psfiewea/palied L9 joogawolyy  Sddd
{esodsic/pabeureq/pajie- £GY9 joogetuoiy) Sdod
[esodsig/pabeweq/pajied £959 joogawo)  Sddd
[esodsicl/pabeweq/pajie- 0409 . . 300gawoIyy Sdod
[esodsia/pefeweq/pajied 6809 , JOOgawol)  SdDd
[esodsig/pebewed/paye- S09 Joogawolyd  Sddd
[esodsici/pafeweq/paiied 8609 J00gIWOID  SdOd
|esodsig/pebewed/pajed ZLve }00qawo)y  Sddd
|esodsicy/pebeweq/palied L1£9 _ 300gawoIyy Sdod
[esodsiq/pabeweq/paiied 8089 Joogewolyy  Sdod
|esodsig/pebeweqd/paled £609 joogawoy  Sddd
jesodsig/pabeweq/pajied 0/£9 joogswolyy  Sddd
[esodsig/pebeweg/psjied voL9 Joogawoayo Sdod
fesodsiq/pebeweqd/palied 6LY9 300gaWoND  SdDd
{esodsig/psbewec/paliey 1959 joogawoiyy  Sdod
fesodsigy/pebeweqg/paye 0€09 joogawolyy  §dod
|esodsig/pebeweq/pafied 5169 joogauwlolyg  Sddd
[esodsig/pefeweq/pajie4 6709 joogawioy ~ Sdod
|esodsiq/pabeweq/paie4 oLo Joogswolyy  Sdod
jesodsig/pefeweqg/pajied 1659 joogawolyy  Sdod
[esodsicy/pabeweg/psjied 2vs9 3oogawioiyy Sdod
[esodsiq/pabeweq/pajied 2909 joogawolyd  Sdod
lesodsig/pefieweg/pajie £¥59 Joogawolyy  sSdod
[esodsig/pebeweq/patied 59 ; Joogawolyy — sddd
[esodsiq/pabeweq/psie- 9609 joogawiolyy ~ Sdod
{esodsig/pabeweg/paiied 2559 joogawoIyy Sdod
jesodsicy/pabeueq/pajied b9 Jjoogswiosyy Sdod
|esodsig/pebeweq/pafied 500gaoIYD

z ‘ - 1SIT NOILISOdSIA WALl INY £0:012202/6/€



{esodsiq/pebewed/pajied

|esodsig/pabeweq/psjied

iesodsi/pebeweq/psjied

[esodsig/pabeweq/pajied

|esodsiq/pabeweq/paped

[esodsiq/pebeweq/pajie

{esodsiq/pebewreq/polie

[esodsig/pebeweq/paped

|esodsicl/pebeweq/pale

jesodsiq/pabeweq/palied

{esodsi/pabewied/paped

fesodsiq/pebeweq/palied

iesodsi(y/pabeweq/pajied

{esodsiqg/pebeweq/pajied

jesodsig/pabeweq/paje-d

|esodsig/pabewe/pale

iesodsicy/pebeweq/pajied

[esodsiq/pafeweq/psfied

fesodsiq/pebeweq/psjied

jesodsici/pebeuteq/pajie

jesodsiq/pabeweq/pajied

jesodsig/pebeweq/pajied

[esodsicy/pebeweq/pa|ie

{esodsiq/pebewed/psjie-

|esodsicl/pebeueq/pejed

|esodsig/pabeweq/pa|ie-

[esodsiq/pabeweqg/pajied

lesodsig/pabeweq/paje

{esodsig/pabeweq/pajes

lesodsid/pabeweq/paied

[esodsiq/pabeweq/paje-]

|[esodsiq/pebeweq/pajie

{esodsiq/pabewreq/pajied

Jesodsiq/pabeweqg/paje,

[esodsiqg/pabeweq/pajied

[esodsic/pabeweq/patied

*papIau-UOTIeINITU0D ‘puBpuRls pOR m.mmﬂ_u.L.. ATT@ITAOUDDD L4~ \\» ajeq
o3 f3TTTAe “uRNdInba 2u3 fo 3Fe 3y3 uo pIseq fuetd “injeubls
A£BoTouL93 Sddd YUY UITH JUSISTSUOI STIOJUSUSIETdIL
ceaf g 8 U0 S2es3aInduod dolysep UOTSIATP ﬂoncuw.a.ﬁ.ﬁm \\\\

eLv9 300gawolyy Sd0d

¥Ore 3}00gawoIyy Sd0d

0.eS 300gawWoiyy Sd0d

829 Joogawiolys Sd3d

v6E9 Jloogawioiyy Sd2d

SS09 Yoogawoiyn Sd9d

Gaeg Joogawolyd Sd40d

6¥S9 Joegauioyo Sdd

€609 Joogawolyn Sd0d

6.€9 Joogauiodyy Sd0d

B61€S Joogawolyy Sd40d

0.£9 joogswoiyy Sdad

a¥e9 Jjoogawoiyy Sd3d

6909 loogawoiyy Sd3d

L6s9 Joogswoiyy Sd2d

2£89 J00gawolyy Sd0d

¥8€E9 joogawoiyy Sdod

€ero Joogawoiyy Sd2d

SEVY Joogawoiyn Sd0d

9969 joogawoiyy Sd3d

2269 yoogewolyn Sd0d

0068 Joogaiuoiyy Sd2d

09 Joogawoiyy Sdad

8909 JoogawoIyy Sd0d

019 300g3WoIyD Sdid

1619 J00gawoIys Sd0d

1189 joogasuioyy Sd0d

LG9 JoogaWwoiyy Sd0d

jejeiete Joogawoyn Sd3d

96€9 J}oogawoiyy Sd0d

2er9 joogawioyy Sd3d

2189 300gawoiyy Sdod

18€9 Jcogawoiyy Sdad

9289 Joogawoiyy Sddd

1609 joogawoiyn Sd0d

9919 J00gawioiyy Sd3d

{esodsig/pabeweq/pslies
- g

1SI17 NOLLISOdSIa INF LI

HOOGaWoND

sdod

NV €0:0lccac/e/e



~papazsu :oa#mtamﬁmcou prEpuels pue azedss ..ﬁﬁ,nmu.gocoUu.
# &#HHSM a.u,:uénd:cm 343 wo.‘.“ 28e msp«co Bmmn.;,

me...m. n;m.wco aae’saaynd:

sniding/s)e10sq0/2411 §0 pul

sniding/a1810sqQ/3411 40 pul

sniding/a1e10sqQ/a41 40 Pul

{esodsiq/pabeweq/pajied

{esodsig/pabeuieqd/pape4

|esodsiq/pabeweq/palied

|esodsicl/pebeweq/palied

|esodsiq/pebeweq/pae

[esodsicy/pebeweq/palied

[esods)cy/pebelseq/pale

jesodsiq/pabeweq/pajied

fesodsiq/pabeweg/paje-

[esodsig/pabeweq/ps|ied

jesodsig/pabeweq/palied

{esodsig/pabeweq/pajied

|esodsigi/pebewed/pajied

|esodsiq/pabeweq/pajie]

jesodsic/pabeweq/paje

jesodsig/pebewreq/paied

jesodsig/pabeweq/paped

[esodsiy/pabewed/psjied

{esodsiq/psbeweq/psiied

[esodsig/pebewreq/palied

[{esodsi/pabeweq/pafied

|esodsiq/psbewed/psiied

|esodsig/pabeuleq/paje

[esodsig/pebeweq/pe|ied

[esodsiq/pabewed/psjied

{esodsig/pebeweq/pajied

[esodsicy/pebeweq/pajie-

{esodsig/pabeweq/pajied

{esodsi/pabeweq/pajied

{esodsici/pebewreq/pajied

[esodsig/pabelteq/pajed

|esodsiq/pebeure/pajied

{esodsiq/pebeweq/pajed

|esodsig/psbewreq/pajied

|esodsig/pabeweq/palied

1SI7 NOLLISOdSIA INZ LI

\

~2-Z aeg
\m._amcm_w
Joogawolyy Sd0d
Joogawoiyy Sd0d
Jjoogawoiyy Sd3d
Joogawoiys Sdod
Joogawolys Sd3d
Jo0gawoiyy Sd0d
Joogawaiys Sd0d
Joogswolyy Sdod
Joogawolyy Sd0d
joogawolyy SdOod
Jjoogawioiys Sd2d
J00gawolyn Sd0d
joogawolyy Sd40d
Joogswoiyy Sdd
joogawolyy Sd0d
Joogawoiyy Sd2d
joogawaiyn Sdid
joogawolys Sd0d
oogawoiyy Sd0d
joogawoiyy Sd9d
Joogawoiyy Sd0d
joogawoiyy Sdod
joogawioiyy Sdod
3oogswolyy Sd0d
3o0gawoiyy Sd3d
YOOgawoD  SdOd
joogauloiyn Sd0d
Joogqawionyy Sd0d
Joogawoiyp Sdod
300gsLuoiyy Sdod
joogawoiyy SdOod
Joogawoiyn Sdod
30ogawoiyn Sd0d
joogawioiyn Sd0d
Joogawioygy SdOd
Joogawioiyp Sd2d
Joogauloiyn Sd3d

3O0GaWoIyD

Sd0d

NV €0:0L¢c0c/6/E



2 2 < \

~popaau uoTIeNIIFU0d SprEpUR]S. (puR atedsy ATTEDTROUDIS 2o 4L -¢ \ aeqg
©F. hu..nﬁdnm « u,:u.:n.n:_uuA 3 30 a8 ucu. ‘uo paseq ...c.mdu 7aimeubig
h@o.mﬁ:.xuuu, SdDd ST UITT JUIASTSUOD ITIDFUSWISE TS :
Jesf g vluo uum..;,muuubneau doysap ca.nmg,nu.ﬁous.u.m,ﬁﬁn% \§

snjding/e1ej0sgo/ay jo pul 1189 joogawoIy) Sdod
sniding/s18108qO /8417 Jo pul 2816 Joogawoiug Sdod
snjding/a1810sqO/a)i ] Jo pu3 1089 300gaLWoIyD Sdod
sniding/a18108qQ/a47] JO puH 1569 joogawolyn Sd0d
sniding/e1e|0sqO/ey Jo pul G.€S joogawolyy sdod
snjding/81810sqQ/3yI7 JO pul 0¥09 joogawosyn Sd9od
sniding/a1e10sqO/2H1 Jo pul €019 J0OgaWoIyD 8d0d
snyding/3)8|0sqQ /@41 JO Pul 08e9 300gawoyy Sdod
snjding/19[0sqQ/8417 4O pul GL1S 300gawoIyy Sdod
snjding/a)e10sqQ/aH7 40 pu3 26£9 joogawolyy Sdod
snjding/e1810sqO/a4T JO pu3 8969 oogswolyy Sd0d
sniding/e3d10sqO /84 Jo pull 6269 joogawolygy Sdod
snjdingraye|osqo/a41 Jo pul 1269 j0ogswolyn Sdod
snjding/2)8|0sq0/841 Jo pul 1269 joogawoluy Sdod
snjding/e18|0sqQO/BHT JO pul SE69 joogawoys 8dod
snjding/a3e10sqQ/RH 40 pul 1£69 Yocgawolyn Sdod
snjding/ejs|osqo/ey] jo pul 0£69 3j00gawoIyD Sdod
sniding/eie|osqQ/aiT o pul Zv69 300gaLuoyn Sdod
snjding/ele|0sqo/ey] jo puld 6609 Joogawonyy Sd0d
snjding/a3810sq0/e41 JO pul SPHVYHT joogawoiyn Sdod
snjding/e1810sqQ/aHT 4O pu3 6169 djoogawiolyn Sdod
snjding/e18|0sqO/a)lT Jo puzg 0215 Joogawoyny Sdod
snjding/eelosqo/ep jo pul 100 joogawoly) Sdod
20998%XNY1

snjding/ejelosqo /ey 10 pul L0b9 joogawoiyd Sd0d
snjding/2190sqQ/a41 Jo pu3 1909 Joogawolyy Sdod
snjding/a18|0sqQ/a) ] o pu3 9569 joogawolyy Sdod
sn|ding/a1e|0sqQ/aiT Jo pul G669 Joogswoyy Sdod
snjding/a1e|0sqQ/ey o pul $909 JoogaLuoiyn Sdod
snding/ejelosqO/a) Jo puj 9glS joogauioly) Sdod
sniding/ejelosqo/alT Jo pu3 0816 joogsiioiyy Sdod
snjding/ele|osqO ey jo pul 2289 300gaLWwoiyn Sdod
snjding/21ej0sq0 /a4 1 40 pul 5909 joogawolyg Sd2d
sniding/a)etosqQ/ei Jo pul 6009 joogswoy) Sdod
sniding/a1e(0sqQ /a4 0 pul L1248 joogaiwioyy Sdod
snjding/21810sqQ/e4] Jo pul v6.9 joogswoiyy Sd9od
sniding/a}e10s90/8417 10 pu3 £009

Ao _Sdod

g 1SIT NOLLISOdSIa W3li Y €0:012202/6/€



1
" pIpIaU I US TR NBTHUDD [ pIEpURlS pUR ateday ATTeTLoU0IS L L~ m 7 aieqg
o3 auﬂ,n,nnm aucueu.n_,&u 943 50 99 3ul.Lp psseq fueTd

? ' . C ‘amyeub)
JUBASTSUOD: mﬁuhuuv:,m&mum 1das N\b\ JeLblS

. Amma,”m,..dﬁno ade mcm#:aﬁau doisap UDTSTIATP Haosvm;.m.nt%

sniding/ele|0sqQ/el] 40 pul 0509 Jooqawolyy Sdod
snjding/aje10sqQO/e)iT Jo pul $209 joogawoiyn Sd0d
sniding/sjelosq0/e4T Jo pul Z509 Joogawolyn Sd0d
snjding/a)810sqO /41T Jo pug 8009 Joogawodyy Sd0d
snidins/a1ej0sq0/e4 7 JO pul asv9 Joogawolyy Sdod
sn|ding/a3e10sqQ/eH 7 Jo pud SP.LS Jjoogewosyy Sd20d
sn|ding/eje10sqQ/all Jo pul 9z09 Joogewoiypy Sdod
snjding/a38108qO/84] JO pU3 8/€5 : Joogswolyy Sdod
snjding/9)810sq0/a41 Jo pul 1059 _ Jjoogswoy Sdod
snjding/elej0sqQ/ey 4O pug 669 Yoogawoiyo Sd0d
sniding/ajejosqO/eyT 4O pul 18v9 joogawoiyy Sd0d
snjding/91810sq0/e41 JO pul 88/8 : joogawoiyy Sd0d
snjding/e110sq0 /411 40 pul €86 . . JoogeLoyy Sdod
sn|ding/a1e10sqO/241 40 pul 8009 Joogewoyy Sdod
snjding/ajelosqQ/el 4o pul 6£09 3oogewoiyy Sd0d
snjding/e1e105q0/e41 4O pug 609 joogawoiyy Sd0d
snjding/a1e|0sqO/eHT 4O Pug Z19 YoogaLwoly) Sdod
sniding/eelosqo/ey Jo pug z.159 yoogawoiyy Sdod
snjding/a1810sqO /241 40 pul 1009 joogawoiy) Sd0d
snjding/9)8j0sqQ/ey] Jo pu3 1215 joogawiolyn Sd0d
snjding/aje|osqQ/ay1 Jo puld ov.LS Yoogawoyy Sdod
sniding/a}e]0sqQ/ey T JO pul 9509 Joogawoiyg Sdod
snjding/aje|osqQO/ayT Jo pul 5169 Joogawoiyy sdod
snjding/e18|0SqO/eH ] JO pul 6169 Joogawoiy Sdod
sniding/a1ej0sq0/841 0 pul 69 joogawioly) Sdod
sniding/ee|osqQ/aH o pul €69 yoogawoiyy Sd0d
snjding/a)9|0sqO/e4T Jo Pul 9L69 , Joogawoyd Sdod
snjding/a}810sqQ/ei Jo pul 9e69 Joogawolyy Sdod
sniding/aje|0sqQ/e4] 40 pul 6E69 %00gawoyd Sdod
snjding/aje108q0 /8417 Jo pug 9z69 soogawoy) Sd9d
snjding/alei0sqO/e41 Jo pul 1289 joogawoiyy Sdod
snyding/a3e|0sqQ/eHT JO pug 6715 3j00gaLwoly) Sdod
snjding/ajelosqo/eyl Jo pu3 1909 joogawoiyn Sdod
snjding/a18|0sqo/alT Jo pu3 G969 Joogawoyy Sdod
sniding/a)910sq0/8417 JO pu3 VIS joogewolyn Sd2d
sniding/21910sqO/841 T Jo pu3 €909 JoogawoIy) Sd0d
snjding/a}8|0sqo/eyl] Jo pul 98£9 ) oogawoiyy Sdod

9 1SIT7 NOLLISOdSIa W31l NV £0:01.2202/6/¢



—
. Z
* pRPIIU V0TI :M.nufcou puepuels ‘pug stedse ATTRDTLOUDD3 VAV AT 2% \\ \7\ aeq
ou.:u..n.n..nnm au.cu.__u,n:wm,m:y.. 0. 33 w,r_uw ‘up Bmmn,..,...,cm..na. p—— ”m._:am:m_w
ASoTo uwu.m&mv msuﬂ.ﬁh.._ JURNSTSUOD ”vwﬂuhuucmamvumﬂﬁmt :
sk € uo mnm,umuwu.:nhc.u go3S8p eQ.nm.Pa.n_u. .moozum “.H.T«u,ﬂ

sniding/als|0sqQO/e4T 4O pU3 1G589 Joogawoiyy

sniding/319j0sqO/e4 J0 pul 09€s joogawoiyd

sniding/eisicsqo/eyl] 4o pug €/89 Joogsioiyy

sniding/a18i0sqQ /ey 40 pul 109 joogswoiyn

sniding/a1810sqO/3)11 40 pu3 A 4] Jcogswoiyy

sn|ding/e1e|0sqO/e41 40 PU3 2089 Jocqawoyy

snjding/a1el0sqO/eylT 40 pul 9Zy9 joogswoiyy

snjding/ale10sqQy/eil Jo pul £969 joogswoiyy

snjding/91810Sq0/2417 4O Pu3 2169 Joogawoiyy

snjding/a1810sq0/24 J0 pul £209 300gstiolyn Sd0d
sn|ding/818]0SqO/A4] §O PUl 6189 Jooqawoiyy Sd0d
sniding/a1e|0sqO/847 JO PU3 6189 Joogawioiyn Sdod
sniding/e}910sqO/34{1 40 puj €209 Joocgawoiyy Sd0d
sn|ding/e1e|0sqO/a)i] 0 pul 28€9 : jocqawoiyy Sd3d
snjding/e18l0sqQO/e4I1 10 pul v1€9 joogawoiyy Sdod
snjding/a1810sqO/e411 40 pUl vL89 joogswioiyy Sd0d
sndIng/a1810sqO/3)11 40 pu3 €189 Joogawoiys Sd0d
sniding/a1810sqO/a4l J0 pud 100 Jcogawoiyy Sdod

Y08L8XNYT
sniding/e1810sqO/eH] 40 pul 99es Jcogawoiuy Sdod
snjding/a1ej0sqO/e41 O pul 1609 Joogswioiys Sd0d
snjding/alelosqQ/eil o pul 7169 Joogawoiyp Sd0d
snjding/ee|0sqO/4T §O PU3 €09 Joogawoiyn Sd0d
snjding/a19|0sq0/2y{1 40 pul 209 300gawoiyy Sd2d
snjding/a3e10sqO/a41 40 pul S0v9 ’ Joogswoiyn Sd40d
snjding/31810sqQ /AT J0 pul L€09 3oogawolyy Sd2d
shiding/e19|0sqO/el] 40 pu3 00v9 J00gawoIyd SdOd
snding/918(0sqO /N 10 PUl 619 300gaoiyy Sd0d
snjding/31810sqQ/241 J0 pu3 £819 Joogawoyd Sd0d
sniding/a18|0sqo/a)] 0 Pu €109 300g8lWoIyd Sd0d
sniding/s1eiosqO /ey J0 pu3 0959 oogawoiyn Sd3d
snjding/319i0sqo /a4 40 pul Siv9 Joogaworyy Sdad
snyding/a1910sq0/a4 1 40 pul 9619 Joogsweoiys Sdid
snjding/a19|0sqO/aj11 0 pu3 eLis ' oogslolyd Sd49d
snjding/eiejosqo/a J0 pu3 1969 Jocogawoiyd Sd0d
sniding/a1910sq0/e4l] 40 pu3 509 joogawoyy Sdod
2209

sniding/e1el0sqO/a)iT §0 pu3

40099010 ___Sdod

J 1SIT7 NOLLISOdSIa W31l IV £0:01.2202/6/¢



+papaTy’ UOTIEINITLUCT ‘prepuels ‘pue sTedoy ATTEITHOUSDS, A.N &</ - mwmn_

o1 L3TTIge ..“_.cuhn.nauu.‘ .u.c,u.. 30 pBe aya up me.mn.;ém.ﬂ& “81njeubig
hw“u.nbc_._umu, muu,m‘ man_v.:#.m& faiet-nh ,nw:n.u, m._..uhuu:wbmumanmt \

JECEES .m.m,..cn._ uu.m.;muu#unqu dopisep UOTSTATP Hoozum;n.nfm.

sniding/eje|0sqQ/a) JO pul LL9 ¥oogawoIy)
snjding/e18|0sqO/ay7 30 pug S0L9 ¥00gaWoIy9
sniding/ejelosqo/ay Jo pul 0L89 %00gaWoIyD
sniding/e1810sq0/ey1 40 pul £209 ¥oogawoiyo
snjding/a19|0Sq0/341 JO PUT 9609 ¥oogawoIyS
sniding/e1810s40/241 J0 Pu3 LSS 00qaWoIND
sn|ding/2}e|0sq0/a41 0 Pu3 1609 00gaWoIyD
sniding/aje|0sqO/ey 40 Pu3 009 %00gawWoIyS
snidiNS/3}9[0Sq0/a47 JO Pu 8615 oogawoyy
sniding/219/0Sq0/247 O Pul 109 %00gaWoIyD
sniding/e}8|0sqO/eH 1 JO pul cz89 00gaWoIY)
sniding/e)2(0sqQ/a) 40 pu3 vEve ¥00gaWoIyD
sniding/210(0Sq0/e4T 30 Pul L1IS %00gaLWoIy)
snjding/a1e10sqQ/ay] 4O U3 0269 %00gatoIyD
sn|dINg/21910SG0/AHT 1O pul 2609 300gaWoIyD
snjding/a18|0sq0/a41 4O pul 8019 300gaWoIyS
snjding/a1910Sq0/ayT 30 PU3 1259 00gaWoIyD
sniding/e}2|0sq0/a41 40 PuT 8169 00gaWoIYD
sniding/aje|0sq0/a41 10 Pul 2209 300gaWoIyD
sniding/e}e|0sqO/e) JO pu3 2109 00gawoIyy
sniding/e1e|osqo/e)1 J0 PUl 8209 %00gaWoIyn
snding/8}8|0sq0/a)7 40 pu3 6109 ¥00gaWoIYY
sniding/aje|osqo/ai1 40 Pul zoL9 500gaWoIYD
sniding/eje|osqo/eyT 40 pul ZvlS , 00gaWoIyD
snjding/e1e|0sq0/aH1 10 Pul Z0v9 00gaioyD
snjding/a18|05q0/241 §0 pul €885 100gaWoIyS
sniding/a10|0s40/347 10 puz’ arbe %00gawWoIy)
snjding/1910sqQ/a)7 4O pu3 9115 %00GaWoIYD
sniding/e}a10sqQ/aT 10 Pu3 Szv9 300gawoIyd
snjding/a1e|0sq0/a)1 40 pul 9089 %00gaWwoIy)
sniding/e1e|osqQ/ay Jo pua 1169 ¥00gawoiyD
snjding/a1e108q0/a)1 40 pu3 £089 %00qoWoILY
sniding/81910sqQ/ay17] 10 pul 2089 %00gaWoIyy
sniding/aje|0sqo/ay JO pul 069 00gawoyD
snjding/a3e10sq0/ayT J0 pul 1618 %00gaWoIy)
sniding/eje|osqO/e) 40 pul ¥oogawoIyn
sniding/219|0SqO/a41 Jo pu xoonmEoEO

1SIT NOLLISOdSIAa IN3LI NV £0:012202/6/€



\

+papaIsu "UoTIRINSTSUDD | puRpURLS PUR u.nmaU( ATTRITHRUODS. 248 \ ajeq
T o3 A3TTIGE ¢ u.:u..ﬁ.nnwu By 5o Mmm Y3y uo paseq fuatd. 7 = = “ml_:um:m_w

.amow.a.c 3% $d2d’ 2U3 43 .ucmu,m,ﬁwcau. : ﬂu\nu.u.cmﬁwum,mn? 7 \\ *
2esf ¢ v e’ m'...uu,:neou do3sisap co.nm.gd“ O3S ITH

sn|ding/alejosqQ/el 40 pul 269 3oogawono
snjding/e38|0sqO /a4 §0 Pul 8269 joogswoyy
snjding/e18|osqQ/ayi §o pu3 £v69 joogawolyo
sniding/e19josqO/eH1 40 pul 8115 joogaioiy)
snjding/e1810sqQ/aYT JO pul 2509 joogawoyn
sniding/aje|osqQ /a1 40 pul 1209 yoogsweIyd
sniding/e3ei0sqo /ey Jo pul z189 joogawiciy
sniding/a)e|0sqO /a4 40 PU3 9189 joogawelyy
sniding/a1aj0sqo/ay Jo pu3 88€S Joogsiioiyy
sniding/e)aj0sqQ/ai jo pul 6969 joogsuolyy
snjding/ey9losqO /ey 4o pul 66.9 joogswoys)
snjding/818j0sqO /8411 40 PU3 2988 . }oogawoy)
sniding/218j0sqO /a7 4o pud 0909 . 300gawioiyD
sniding/a18108q0/a41 JO PUl £989 . joogawolyy
sniding/a18josqo/aiT 40 pul Li8S yoogawolyp
sn|ding/a18(0sqo/a)n Jo pul 989 JoogawoD
sn|ding/a)8|0sq0/341 4O pul 69eS jocgswoiyo
shjding/a}8j0sqO/ey jo pud 969 yoogewoiyo
sn|ding/a)8j0sqO/a417 4O PUl 29£6 joogaiioyn
snyding/e19j0sqO/a4 40 pud LIES Joogawioyd

~ sn|ding/a)e|0sqO/a41 JO PUl 8619 jo0gawoy)
sniding/elejosqo/ai o pul a809 3joogawolyy
sniding/eajosqO/ai] 40 PUl Shv9 Joogawoyy
sniding/eyejosqO/ayl o pul avls joogawoyy
sniding/e1v10sqO/a41 Jo pug Zol9 yoogawoiyd
snjding/a}a[0sqo /a1 JO PUl avro Joogawoiyn
snjding/ale|0sqQ /a4 Jo pud £6£9 joogawoly
sniding/a1e|0sqQ /a4 40 pul IS }00gaWayD
sniding/e18{0sqO/a)11 JO pul 1vb9 300gawoIyD
snjding/e1910sqQ/aii 40 pud 19€9 joogawolyy
snjding/e1sjosqo /e 4O pul Z009 joogawolyn
snjding/a)8j0sqo/eM 4o pul €616 Yo0gaWoIyy
snjding/aysjosqo/a jo pul ££69 }00gawoIyy
sniding/a3ei0sqO/a)11 J0 PU3 5109 joogawoyn
sniding/a3el0sqO/a41 10 pul 969 %00gaLoIyy
sniding/819|0sq0/eH 40 pul 9559 %00Gawoyo
snjding/a1josqo /ey Jo pul £559

yoogawoiy

6 LSIT NOILLISOdSIAa W3l WY £0:012202/6/€



“papasu’ :da#mL:MAQCﬁu pUepURyS ‘pue sredag hﬁﬂmudbocoum
J.cmhna:wm‘m:.u S0 afe SU3 up paseq
vcuymﬂw.cuu..,u..nuhu.ucm.« 0um..hhu ;
LATP TOOUSS TTWa

ou..?ﬂaa,n,m
£80TouL533 SdDd FU3 U]
~eaf g8 uo m...m_. mtwu;nk_au. doisap

sniding/e18|0SqO/aT 40 Pu

snjding/e18|0sqQ /ey Jo pul

sniding/e1a10sg0/ay 40 Pul

sniding/al|0sqQ/eH Jo pus

snjding/e)8108q0/a4 Jo pul

snjding/a18j0sqQ/a 0 pu3

snjding/s18|0sq0/247 JO pu3

sniding/s18108q0/2411 J0 PU3

sniding/e1910sqO/2417 §O Pu3

sniding/e1elosqo/ey Jo pul

snjding/a1s|osqO/a4i1 J0 pu3

snidIng/e1e10sqQ/3yr1 40 Pu3

sniding/ajs|0sqQ/eH J0 pud

sniding/esjosqo/ay] Jo pul

sniding/e1elosqO/al JO pug

snjding/81810SqO/R) J0 PUl

snjding/aje(0sqQ/eH] Jo pul

snjding/eys|osqQ/eyi] Jo pu3

snjding/aje|osqO/2417 40 PUl

sniding/a)ej0sqo/ei 0 pud

snjding/elejosqo/eylT Jo pul

snjding/a1ejosqo/eil Jo pul

snjding/sej0sqo/a41] 4O PU3

snjding/eje|osqO/ey] JO pul

sniding/21810sqO/241] 10 PU3

snjding/e1e(0sqO/eyi1 40 pul

sniding/2)9|0sqO /a1 40 pul

sniding/e19108q0 /2417 jo pul

sniding/a18|0SqO/4 40 pul

sniding/a1810sqQO/ayiT J0 pul

sniding/ele|osqo/ay1 0 pul

sniding/21910Sq0/341] O PU3

sniding/e1810Sq0/R41 10 Pu3

sniding/eyelosqQ/eyi Jo pul

snjding/e1010sq0/8)1 §O pul

sniding/a18|08qO/a)1 jO pul

Z2L09
181S
6£59
66.S
98¢€S
8969
LL09
€215
G809
9v09

L8ES .

6169
¥RES
81€9
6569
1€59
LS69
2969
0L09
8€69
1189
9989
1919
0659
¥789
€669
oLLO
6509
9969
6115
G8ES
L169
LY69
LE69
0v69
8169

Z

37-4-%

8ieQ

\

raunjeubis

Noogawaoiy)

Joogawoayn

Joogalioiud

Joogawoiyd

Jjoogaswoiyd

Joogqawoyn

yjoogawoyn

300gawoiyn

¥oogswoyn

Joogawoiy)

yoagawoiyy

Noogaswoyd

YOogawoIyD

joogawoiyd

yoogqawoyn

yoogqawolyn

Hoogawoiyn

H}OOgawoiyd

HOOQALLOIYD

HOOogawoyDd

Joogaiioyd

}00gaWoIyD

NOOQaWoIyD

Joogaswoayo

Nooqawoiyo

JO0gatuoyp

oOoqaLoIyD

300gaWIoIy)

300qauloIyy

3}oogaluoiyd

y00gaWwalysy

NoogaWwoIys

)OOqaWoID

00gaLWoIyD

3O0gaWoIyD

HOOGBLIOIYD

v_OOQmEO‘F_O

1S17 NOILLISOdSIa INZLI

WV £0:012202/6/¢



1papIau’ UOTIRINBTFUCD [pUEpURlS ‘pue agedas ATTRITUOUCDD

o3 suu.:n.nn_m au.:uen_d:cw,u:u,.ua,,.uum 3y ‘up paseq fusTd.

ASoTouydsy ,mn__u.m.,m:#.mnu.ﬂ\a Hcmu.m.nm:cv,._.mﬁu%uu.cm.(_.dumHQuL
Jeak g

2 2

72 ~d—%- aleq

Ug g s ﬁu:n&o.u.novxm..uw cOaman.nn..moocum,aHf..,

—— 2z ainyeubig

sniding/a1e|0sqO/alT J0 PU3 € Ui ped
BLIAMXY TP e
sniding/e)8josqQ/a) 4o pul £6LAONDP TP W ped
snjding/eie|osqQ/eli 4o pul E6LACOAYTRAYS i pedt
snjding/e1e(0sqO /el Jo pul £6L40L0711Lpd 1w ped
sn|ding/eialosqQ/ay jo pul £6LIAINY TS 1w pedi
sniding/s1810sqQ /a4 4O Pl £61403av 184 i pedt
sniding/e18j0sqO/aii] Jo puld £6L40N9Y1dbd Ui pedi
sniding/ajel0sqO/a4 Jo pul oL pedt
MIMITHNSING
sniding/e18j0sqO/a) Jo pul oL ped!
MHIHAHNSNC
[esodsiq/pebewed/paited 9s6P 300gaON
[esodsig/pabeweg/pajie L96Y %00Gg3i0N
[esodsiq/pebeweq/pajie 098Y 400gaION
|esods|q/pabelwed/pajed 8567 300g3j0N
snjding/a1910Sq0 /a7 Jo pu3 0st9 %oogajoN
snjding/e}e|0sqO/a4i1 JO pul 6779 %00gajoN
sniding/219|0Sq0/341 Jo pul 589 }0ogeioN
sniding/a1e|0sqO /a4 Jo puz 820L J00GOION
sniding/e18josqO/aHT 1O pul 8v6Y %00g8joN
[esodidnO paped 6109 %00g8jON
fesodidAnQ psued 1809 300g3I0N
sniding/a)2|0Sqo /a1 40 pul Zr9 3OOG3ION
sniding/2)9|0SqO /a4 40 pul AR 72 300g8jON
PLLS 3}00gaWwoIy)
sn(ding/8)9|0SqQ /a4 O pul 61£S 300Q3JON
sniding/s39(0sqQ /2411 Jo pul 6169 %00G9ION
snjding/aisjosqQ/ajI] Jo pul G115 %00Gg3JON
snjding/a)8|0sqQ/a o pug 1909 300G310N
snjding/a)8]0sqQ/a1 Jo pu3 6119 Jaindwo)
snjding/e18|0sqQ/a)] o pul 2289 Jendwog
snjding/sjajosqo/ali Jo pul 8289 Jsjndwon
snjding/e1elosqo/ay Jo pul 6289 Jajnduio)
sn|ding/e1ej0sqQ/ali 0 pul 0£89 Jandwo)
lesodigAnQ pepied/papesbdn 1518 laniag
sniding/e}ejosqo/ay Jo pug

b 1SIT7 NOLLISOdSIa =L

WV £0:01.220¢/6/€



b

“+papIay UoFFeINSTHU0D “pIEpURYS ‘pUe wredds ATTeITADUDDD 2 2 t.h'.. .M AR
03 A3TIIqE au.:ubn_ﬂ.acu.. u,rﬁq.uo..omm Mr_..«.n.co Avuwmn;.«cnﬁn .-Em:m_m
.ﬁwo.nﬁncuw.h Sdd 3 u, HaT% U TSU02, Mﬁu%u“:thUMﬁﬂmu 7 :

sn|ding/e18|0SqO/aMT JO PUl € wiw pedt
6LIAMASINNDH

sniding/alejosq0 /)T o Pul 9dd¥1ZANNLS U ped

sniding/e1el08q0/2)11 0 PUl 4 W pedt
Rd-4ONECN-H64

snjding/ae|osqo /83 Jo pul ¥8d4S10EN-64 1w pedt

sniding/a1e|0sqO/e4T JO pul ¥8d4252INNL i ped

snding/319{0SqQ/341 T JO Pu3 ¥ W ped!
Qd4/HZANNLA

snjding/as|osqo/ail jo pu3 $84409Z4NNZL juw ped

snjding/ayejosqo/ai Jo pul 4 wiw pedi
Rd4INDPIIN-RL , ,

snjding/e18[0sqQ/e4 O pull P84 LYZANNLA 1w ped!

sniding/els|osqQ/aHT Jo pul € W pedt
BLANDDTTHYA

snjding/a38|0sqQ/a47 Jo pul £61 8NP IOV W P!

snjding/aleiosqQ/aH Jo pul 4 1w pedi

_ 8d49SIVINNZA o v

snjding/a1e|0sqO /a4 J0 pul 14 luiw pedt
Rd4dADNTINLA

sniding/a)e|0sqQ /a4 o pul v U pe !
RAIBINVINNLA

snjding/aje|osqO/a)i] Jo pul € Iuiw ped!
BLIAMDSNM YL

snjding/a18|0sqO/341 10 PUl £61495071dbd 1w pedi

snjding/s1ejosqo/aii Jo pug . € juiw pedt
BLANWAY1dbH

sh|ding/ajejosqO/ai jo pul ¥ i pedt
R4-43SONTINZA

snjding/a19|0sqO/241 40 pug £614dIXP1Hv4 1w ped

sniding/919(0Sq0/3)1 O pu3 £6L4NLoPILYH W ped

snjding/e)e|08q0/a4i] Jo pul . EELAArXY

zL 1SI7 NOLLISOdSIQ AL INV £0:01.2202/6/€



~pRpaIIU-UOTILINSTFUOD - PUEpURLS ‘pue
-1 .nu«ﬂﬁﬂnm ~u.cu2u,nowu. auy ..,Ow,,umm ayy. uo paseq
ABoTouUdax Sdid-Bu3 U

Lmuﬂ g us mum..mpmyauﬁuu nbvxmmﬁ. cOam....Hu, .nccxu.w ..H.Tum.

sniding/e1810sq0 /41 40 pul

sniding/e1910Sq0/341 40 pu3

snjding/als|osqo/ai jo pul

sniding/ae10sqO/e o pul

sniding/21e10Sq0/2417 J0 PU3

snjding/e}sj0sqo/ayl jo pul

snjding/a1e|0sqO/a4iT J0 pul

snjding/e)sjosqO/aH o pul

sniding/a18108d0/347 JO pul

snjding/a19|0sq0/a4 J0 PUI

snjding/ajel0sqo/24T 0 pul

sniding/eje|osqO/e4 1 Jo PU3

sniding/e18(0sq0/a41 40 Pul

snjding/ele10sqQ/e4I1 40 pul

sniding/a18|0Sq0/aH 40 PUS

sniding/ajelosq0/eHT J0 PuT

sn|ding/2)ai0sqO/4 T 0 Pu3

snjding/a18|08q0/a41 JO pull

sn|ding/ale|osqo/ey 40 pua

sniding/a18|0sqO/41 10 Pu3

sniding/819|0sqO/a417 10 pul

snjding/a1e|0sqO/a4 1 JO pu3

sniding/a1e|0sqO/aH T JO PU

2 2.

usredss ATIRITACUODT 2 - h\.N\ \ ajeq

. fuetd, “a.njeubl
3R P:m.uh.nmcau_.m.ﬂuhuu.cmﬁmum,anm.r ,\¥ 2 JEUDIS

€61 4432v11vd
£6ideroviiyd
£61L4GXYTHYd
£6137a0v T4
€61d408OIDINY

€
6L4GASIMINTS
14
Bd4LACHINAGS
€6LANPGINNYL

€61 42Z-4-DINV
€
ALAADADNDA
14
[d4NHZHINNLS
14
Qd-4NMZINNLA
14
AdANEZANNLS
€6L4edTDINYA
P8d41624NNLS

¥8d4402rN464

14
RAAOZSI NG
Pedd1veriNded

14
BEEVA <MY ECE]

€6L4rvOINYd

€614 LA-DINYS
P8dAXSPrINI6d

1SIT NOLLISOdSIA N3

I peds
W pedt
W pedi
1w pedi
W ped
U ped)
U ped!

W pedt

uw ped
uw ped

U ped)
i ped:
I peit

W pedt
W ped

U ped
U ped

1w ped)
W peg)

I ped

U ped!
W pegd!

W peg!

WV €0:0L.¢coc/e/e



. . =
Zeot 2 7 ajeq

& -~ ainjeubls

~papasu’ uoTIeNETHUDD [pUepuels ‘pue sredau LTTRITROUDDS,
’ ou..ﬂHHd.nm “Iuaadnba. wzu.,.u.owumm:mc#“,_cu .,vu,mmn.:.,cm.nn..

AjoTouysaz Sddd’ ayz STS] ;: :
rmmm, m B uo 3 .m. mLu#ZAEUU au#u_mwn :a,nMﬂb.nv HOO&UW HH

snding/818|0sqO/ali jo pul 0 Iy ped!
IMAPLLINGING

snjding/eyelosqO/elT Jo pul 0 1y ped!
IM4Z.0ad8Na

sniding/e}e|0sqO/eHT Jo puld oL Iy ped!
M4M0SadHNG

sniding/e1e[0sq0/eMT Jo pul oL a1y ped!
HADSHUNING

sniding/e)el0sqQ/ayI o pu3 0l 1y pedt
MINGLONLING

snding/91e10sqO /a4 10 Pul oL a1y ped!
MASEgHNJNG

sniding/as10sqQ/el1 Jo pul 1] a1y ped!
HAOHDENANC

snjding/eys|osqQ/el Jo pul oL 1y ped!
MHOAHAIHNG

snjding/eye10sqQ /ey Jo pud £6LALSEIMMY U pedt

sniding/s1el0sqQ/el Jo pul 14 1w ped!
d-406NTINNLL

sniding/ajej0sqQ/a)1 §0 pul £6L42.EdMMPS I ped!

snidiNg/e}9|0sqQ/aKT Jo pul ¥y luw peg!
AAHEWYINN A

sniding/)8(0sqQ/ai Jo pul £613HSEIVA i ped|

snjdingejejosdQ/ei jo pul 12 W pedi
Qd4SDdPINNLA

sniding/910]0sgqQ/ei JO Pul £61494Z 11y Ui pedl

snjding/e10]084Q/a11 J0 PUZ £6L4DL0v11b4 Ul pedt

sniding/e1e(0sqQ /ey J0 Pul £6149/2¥11v4 uiw pedi

snyding/a)e[0sqO/elT JO PUH £61dp8ar YA fuiw ped

sniding/218j0sqQ/elrT Jo pug £61306EdMMPd W ped!

snidingejejosqQy/a Jo pug £6149M2P 11t i ped

sniding/e18i0sqo eyl Jo pug £61300007.Lp4 i pedi

snjdinga)ejosgQy/al Jo pu3 £614ZV0r 1P I pedt

sniding/ei8(0sqo/ayi 40 pul £614.ZAr TP U pedt

snjding/2)810sqQ/a47 Jo pu3 £614dZ0t1Lvd i ped

snding/839[0sgQ/RMT JO PU3 £61L4ZNMY TV I ped

sniding/ae|0sqQy/eli] Jo pul £6142/0v 1LY

1SI7 NOILISOdSIA N3 LI

NV €0:01¢c0e/6/e



..uuuuuc woTye.ndizuad prepuels ‘pue

ceaf g Eiuo aJersu

sniding/e180sq0/241 J0 Pu3

sn|ding/a1e|0sqO/ay Jo pud

sniding/aje(0sqQ/eHT Jo pu3

snjdng/a1910sqO/e4iT J0 puz

snjding/a18j0sq0/eH J0 PU3

sn|ding/@1el0sq0/alT 4O PUT

sniding/a1810sq0/a4 40 pus

snjding/e1e|0sdQ /8yl o pul

snjding/a3e10sq0 2411 40 pUl

sniding/ale|osqO/eH o pul

sniding/eje|osqO/e) 4O pul

SnidINg/a1810SqO/eHT 40 PUl

sniding/e}e|0sq0/aHT JO P

sniding/a18|0sqO/eHT 40 pu3

sniding/a1910S90/34 40 PU3

sniding/23e|0sqO/By T JO Pu3

sniding/e18j0sqQ/a) Jo pu3

snidIng/a}9|0Sq0/aT JO P

snjding/e1810sqO/ayi1 Jo pu3

oL
M-4H LIANDING

MH

4a62aModing .

M
HA4A3.DdHGHA
MH
HaNan4410a
M
H4AYSOXHLAG
M
HAGSTIEXHLAQ
M
HAAW88dHSHA
MH
H09A94HSHA
M
HAQH9dHSHA
MH
SAYA3XHLIAG
AH
4a03NOdNA
MH
4007VdHGHA
MH

JAsNDH4HSHA .

MH
JAAIDIDANA
M
H4aeZvdHSHA
oL
MHAZD0AdHNG
oL
MAIVOIOUNING
ol
AUAAIOHENJNG

1SI17 NOLLISOdSIa WAL

. o

sreddc ATTRITITUODS Y2-< € ajeq
yy WD,_.wmm wcu uo paseq ..cm.nn = 1njeubIg
.am. Ocr_umu, mmun_.. ayy sﬂﬂ._ u.:wu,mﬂmcn.uvwmﬁuhuacmamum.m mt. \ :
e wu:n&au do3sisap UOTSINIP Hoor_um._..ﬁ,m

1y ped
Z ped!
Z pedl
Z ped!
Z pedt
Z ped
z ped!
Z ped
Z ped!
Z ped
Z ped!
Z ped
Z ped!
- Zped:
Z ped
IV ped
v ped

Iy ped!

iy pedt

WY €0:012c0c/6/e



“

~papaay’ coﬂ.m;:m.nqcou jpoepuels ‘pue L.nmnus ATTEITMOUDDS GN \\ M 8leq

OH _.uHH,B.m ﬁ#:ukn.nsuu. u,cu.. HOA.Mwm msy..co .v@mmn
.amo._..‘ .a:um# .€dod- mcu ‘43T LS
”Lmu«a,.h.,m uo w(m....mbu#:n..:uu %meuw UOTSTY

u,:wum,nnzou.

sniding/als|osqO/Bl1 JO pul

sniding/a1810SqO/aH1 40 PUT

snidINg/218105q0 /241 §0 Pul

sn(dINg/21810SqO/aH1 JO Pu

snjding/a18|0sqO/e4l] J0 Pu3

smdingyale|osqQ/eylT 40 pul

sniding/a19|0sq0/a41 40 pu3

snjding/a)alosqO/ayi1 Jo pu3

snidins/e18/0sq0/aH1 40 PU

sniding/a1810sq0/a4T o PU3 |

snjding/ajelosqo/ayr o pul

snjding/a18|0sqo/eyi1 Jo pul

snjding/a3e(0sqO/a)T 40 pul

sniding/e1el0sqO/ay 10 puT

sniding/a1810sqO/241 40 PUl

snjding/aje|0sq0/a) 40 pul

sniding/eje|0sq0/a)1 40 PuU

snding/a1e|0sq0/o)1 40 pul

sniding/a1eiosqO/aT Jo pug

0
LYHIXHENGNG
0L
MHAGOUNLNG
0}
MHADHSHENDNG
ol
M44098NdING
0)2
MAONTLNDING
0L
MAGdTHANJNG
ol
MHIINIENJNG
oL

T MJONZANDWA

oL
MANASYENING
ol
MASDLANDING
0
LMAZAJENGING
0L
MHIHFHENJWNA
0
IM4423HNDING
oL
N47A8ENdNa

oL

MHAHAQUNGING
0
LMHLETUNSNG
oL
AMHANSTHNDNG
0
LM4NdrLNding

ATP TOOUSS TTHy

. fuetd. “m:Emcm_m.
.nuhu#:m.swum ﬂam..,

1Y pegy
1y pedt
Iy pe
v ped!
1y ped!
v ped!
v pedt
1y ped
1y pedi
1y pedt
1y peds
v pedt
1y ped)
v ped|
1y pedt
1y ped
1y ped

4y ped!

4y ped!

1SIT7 NOLLISOdSIA WLl

WV €0:012202/6/€



Tpapany’ bo.nu.m(:maw.cau ‘prEpURls pug Lﬂmnmg ATTROTHQUODS,
o3 :u.ﬂ..mﬂnm .,u:msn.nauu a3 Lv ‘93e mn# Lo paseq Syerd

D uhuu:memu,m,ﬁﬂmu

TP TOOUDS T

o4

sn|ding/a3210sqO /eyl 40 Pu3 6 ues yig pedt
STHANVAALDSD
snjding/e18josqO /ey Jo pul 64 U9 Uig pegdt
AHVYAZEMLODD .
snjdinge)eiosqQ/ei jo pu3 6 uas yig ped!
. ATHZBHZMLOD
sniding/als|osqO/eHT JO pul 64 uso Yig ped!
“THAMYXALDS)
snjding/a)ejosqQ/aH Jo pul 64 uan yig pegl
IAHAQESMLDD
snjding/ele|osqO/aiiT jo pul 6 usg) Uig pedi
FIHPXESMLIOD
sniding/a)e10sqO/aii1 Jo pul 6 uag Yig pedt
© ATHIOLLALISD
snjding/ajejosqQ/ai Jo pul 6 uao yis ped!
ATHEOBAALDS)
snjding/e1e(0sqQ/a4 Jo pul 64 ua9) Ui pedl
" IHAHLIEMIOD
snjding/a)s|0sqO/a1T 4O PUZ 6 uac) yis ped!
JTHSXISMLOD
snjdingyajejosqQ/a4T Jo pul 1 Ay pedt
MINIXAddNG
snjdingy/as|osqO/aHT 4o pug M Z ped!
HA4AALLX-49NA
sn|dingyaejosqQ/ai1 o pul M Z ped!
. . H-4ageLEND] )
snjding/a}e|0sqQ/a41 Jo pul 0 Y ped!
. M-I LSAdHNG . .
sniding/elelosqQ/a)i1 jo pul : oL Iy pedt
MAHPIHNNG
snjding/eieiosqO/ayi1 Jo pul ol 1y pedt
MSILIANDING
snjding/e3a|0sqQ/eHT Jo pul 0 a1y pedt
LMAMTIHNGING
snjding/aiajosqQ/el jo pul 0 1y pedi
IMAZSALINGING
snjding/aie|osqO/ay1 Jo pug Ay pedl

i 1SIT NOLLISOdSIa N1l NV €0:042202/6/€



+papITYTUSTISSNITFUDD TpUepusls ‘pue uTedal. ATTRITUOUDIS:

03-43TTIMR T3usudEnbs 2yl so0.38e Sul Uc paseq fueTd

£FoT9uU
Jesf g e uo aialss

931 Sddd’ BYI. UITH JUSISTSUOD.
a3ndao> dolxsap uor

snjding/a1810SqGO/2417 J0 PUT

sn|dINg/818{0SqO/24IT J0 Pul

sniding/aelosqQ/aH1 jo pul

sniding/319108qO/eH1 0 PUT

sniding/aje|osqo/ey 40 pul

sniding/e}9(0sqQ/eyT 40 PUT

sniding/a1810Sq0/aHT JO PUS

snjding/e1910sq0/8)!7 J0 pul

snidIng/218|0SqO/3)IT 0 pu3

snjding/a18{osqO/e}i 40 pul

snjding/e1eiosqo/8)i 40 pug

sniding/819[0sqO/aMT JO PUT

snid.ing/a)aj0sqO /a4 Jo pul

snjding/a18|0sqO/3)1 J0 pu3

sn|dIng/219|0sq0/alT 40 pu3

snding/a)eiosqo/eH Jo pu3

snjding/a1910sqO/a4 1 4O pu3

sniding/a1810SqO/aH1 J0 PU

8l

sniding/a1e|osqo/ay 40 pug

2A3zuSwaseTdAL

! ol
MAHZIANDNG
0
LMH9L9HNGING
(4]
SIEHPNALNGING
oL
M4NAQHNAWNG
0
LMd4923HNdANG
ol
MHAYINTLNGING
ol
MFHBDHNLING
113
HADJLANLIAG
64
THAZZSMLOD
oi
MNINHIHNING
. oL
HHADLIHENJING
6
ATTHNEOTMLOD
64
THOLLSMLIOD
64
AHAPIZMLDD
6
JTHNGSSMLIOD
6
STHXRYSMLIOD
6
4THELGMLDD
6
4THIB0GMLEE)
6
FIHNZSSMLIDS

1SI7 NOILISOdSIA WAL

Z

7

T 235 7

TP TO0USS TTYe

1y ped!
1y ped
1y pedt
v ped!
1y ped!
v ped!
1y ped
1y ped)
ueD LS ped!
v ped
v ped!
usD LG ped!
usD Uig ped!
UsD UG Ped
U9 LS Ped!
usD Yig ped!
UsD) UG Ped!
U9 UG Pedl

uag Uig ped

ajeqg
njeubig

NV £0:01.220c/6/e



1 pRpIsyr uaTIecn@TIU0D tpURpUel s pue uredau ATTeDTEOUDIS
03 A3TTIqe “Juaundrnba.ayy io.98e 3yj. o poseq ‘ueid

AB0Tgunaa3 SdDd’ SUT UITH JURASTSUO: ST JUSESORTdS.
Jeaf g Edo duesia3nduiod do3nsap uols

22

l.“...\M

Fooy38 LT i

2

7 |ledg
ainjeubig

snjding/e1810sqO/a47 10 PUT 6ze/

JOOQUIAA
sniding/e1810sqQ/a41 40 PUl 9ge/ YOOGUIAA
sn|ding/e¥s10SqO /o1 10 PUT Zzes SOOqUIAA
snjding/a1810sqO /2411 JO PUZ gzZe . YOOQUIA
shiding/e}e|0sqQ/ayIT JO PU3 Log, JO0qUIM
snjding2)910sqO/a4i1 40 PUT GpEL HOOQUIA
snjding/e1e10sqQ/R1 40 PUT e/ %OOqUIAA
sniding/aye|osqQ/ay1 J0 pul Jogs JOOqUIM
snjding/a18|0sqO /Ry 40 Pu3 gL/ SooqUIM
snjding/e18|0sqO /i J0 PU yig/ YoOquIM
snjding/219]0SqO/AH 1O PUT 6EL YOOqUIM
sn|ding/81910SqQ/341 10 PUT ggEL YOOqUIM
sniding/aye|0sqQ/e)1 40 pug 1301E00A 4OOQUIA
snjding/e3010sqO /RN 1O PUT gL HOOQUIM
sniding/s}e|0sqO /411 40 PUl zog) 4O0OgqUIM
snjding /8191050 /411 JO PUT gpEL 3ooquIM
sniding/219|0Sq0 /e 40 PUT ates YOOgUIM
sn|ding/a1810sqO /a4 40 PUT Zye L 3ooquIAA
snjding /030|040 /RHT 40 PUT 1pe L 4OOquUIM
snjding/819|0SGO /R4 40 PU e %O00quIM
snjding/e19(0sqO /a4 J0 Pug zge, 300QUIM
snjding/eJe|0sqQ/a] 40 PUT 6zZEL JO0qUIA
sniding/e3e|0sqQ/a)] 40 PUl g5z, 3O0qUIM
snjding/e}8l0sqO/eH1 40 PUT opves NOOGUIAA
snjding/e3e|0sqO /8411 JO PUT g0g/ ooquIM
sniding /9191050 /27 40 PUT aee/ JooquIMm
snjding/aieiosqQ/ay Jo pul pee, YOOQUIA
sniding/81e|0sq0/a11 JO PUT 1pe/ JO0qUIM
sniding/e1e|0sqo /ey Jo pud geey 3OOGUIA
snjding/e3el0sqQ/ai] 10 PUT e/ YOoquim
sniding/93910Sq0 /841 40 PU3 Leg) SOOqUIAM
sniding/21910sqO /A7 40 PUT 908/ Jooquipm
snding/2Je(0sqQ/eHT 40 pul 0 1Y PEd!
IMHGATHNANG
snjding/e1e|0sq0 /4T 40 pul oL Y ped!
M4MIAUNGNG
snjding/e1ejosqQ/ey Jo pul ol Iy pedi

6l

1SIT NOILISOdSIA W31l

WY €£0:012c02/6/€



-papaay’ UoTFeINSTU0D puepuURlS ‘pue ustedad ATTRITLOUDDD.
o1 -A3TITIqE “jusddinba. yy 0 a8e m:u« uo n@mm.n.... g1d.
h@ddocnuwu?m&m wcu,”..nﬁ..s JualsTsSuod. atokous 2eTda.s
,,m.mfA g .,,co m«m;mbmu.:.n,huu ndu..vﬁwv co;.nw..n....dv‘ TEOYSS TV

sniding/a18i0sqO/a47] 40 pu3

snjding/e18josqQ/eyit 40 pul

Sniding/a1810sqO/34 40 pua

snjding/9)8|0Sq0/341 40 pul

Sn|dINg/31810Sq0/A)1 0 Pus

snjding919{0sqO/ay11 §0 pu3

snjding/a1aj0sqo/a)i 0 pul

sn|ding/a1e|osq0/8)1 JO PU3

snjding/3)810sqO/a)IT JO pud

snjding/a18}0sqQ /847 10 pus

snjding/a18j0sqO/a4T 40 pul

{esodsiq/pebeweq/pajied
|esodsicy/pebeweq/paje:
fesodsici/pabewec/pajied
lesodsig/pabewe/pajieq
[esodsiq/pabeweg/pajed
jesodsiq/pebeweq/pajiey
|esodsig/pabeweq/paled
[esodsiq/pabeweq/pajied
|[esodsiq/pabeweq/pajies
[esodsiq/pabeweq/pajied
resodsiq/pabeweq,/psjied
fesodsiq/pabeweq/pajied
|esodsiq/pabewe(y/paiied
fesodsig/pabewrq/pajied
jesodsiq/pabeweq/pojed
lesodsiqg/pabeweq/palied
{esodsiq/pabeweq/psjed
|esodsi/pebeweq/pajied
{esodsiq/pabeweq/pajied
|esodsiq/pabeweq/pafied
|esodsig/pebeweq/paped
|esodsig/pebeureq/palied
[esodsiq/pabeweg/pajed

snidINg/e1910Sq0/a4T JO PUT 1G9

snjding/e)e(0sqQ/a)1 40 PUT ZZ1L9

sniding/81810SqO/AT 40 PUT 6L

snjding/a1ejosqQ /a1 JO PUl /1y

0c

_SnidinS/212(0SG0/1] 10 PUS 666

2

22-4-2, 7 ajeq

&\\ zainjeubls

6059 MOOQUIAA

1] 45%] MOOQUIAA

¥8eL Yooquipp

€8¢l MNOOQUIA

c8el NOOQUIAA

G169 MOOqUIAA

alel MOOQUIAA

clel MNOOQUIAR

G8eL MOOQUIAA

08el MOOQUIAA

ocel MOOQUIAA

£26100 dopisag
£01500 dopisag
852900 dopisa(y
16V500 dopisaq
9/6€00 dopyseq
106500 dopisag
G100 dopisaq
80£900 -dopjsaq
052900 dopiseq
812,00 dopjsag
969500 dopisaq
ceed dopisaq

£0Ls dopisaq

8629 dopiseq

L6VS dopiseq

9.6¢ dopisaq

10SS dopisag

Sl dopisaq

80€9 dopisaq

0829 dopisag

812, dopise

989G dopiseq

2059 }00gRJoN

J00qUIA

J00qUIA

J00QUIAA

NOOQUIA

L1SIT NOLLISOdSIa W31l

%00quIM

Y £0:012202/6/€



<esf g @

[esodsiq/pebewed/patied
|esodsi/pabeweq/palied
[esodsiq/pebeweq/palied
jesodsiy/pabewed/paiied

sniding/81810540/4411 10 pul

snjding/91910sqO/4411 Jo pu3

sniding/8}a|05q0/a)] 10 pud

snidNg/a19105q0/3)1 J0 Pu

snjding/e1910SqQ /24T JO puU3

snidIng/83810SqQ /a4 J0 pul

snjding/a)s|0sqQ/a47 J0 pul

sniding/81810Sq0/8)1 40 Pul

sniding/3}9|0sqQ/a)1 40 PuU3

/

*PIpIIU: UOTIBSMBTHUCD "pIEpURYS POR Tedds ATTEITA0U933. -l -~ 5, 7 eea
|03 43TTrge “jussdinba Su3 $6:33e 3u3 uo paseq fletd Ginjeubis
480TouUNd83 5ddd Y3 UITH JUSISISUOS, ITIAS3USUIIRTIES

uo ater muwuqﬁnﬁ..nuu&mwn znmmmﬁ:v .mon&uw.”ﬂﬂm%“
899¢ oogieN
90S9 300g3JON
LBES plelels 3o |
212514 plelels 3 leT N}
8€0. 300g910N
civL Y00QoION
L8EL J00qUIAM
00€L J00qUIA
YZeL SOOQUIAA
8lEL MOOGQUIAA
20gL NOOqUIAL
98¢l MOOQUIAA
88¢eL NOOQUIA

¥4

sniding/a

1S1T NOLLISOdSIA N LI

WV £0:01220¢2/6/€



Poquoson City School Board
Reading File Item Brief
Reading File Item: VII - A

Meeting Date: April 19, 2022

Subject: Motion to approve the 2022-2023 Poquoson City Public Schools Special Education
Annual Plan and Report

Background:

The 2022-2023 Poquoson City Public Schools’ Annual Plan and Report serves as the formal
agreement between the PCPS School Board and the Virginia Department of Education for
implementing the provisions of the Individuals with Disabilities Education Improvement Act of
2004 (IDEA 2004) and the Regulations Governing Special Education Programs for Children with
Disabilities in Virginia (January 25, 2010). The disbursement of state and federal funds
appropriated for the education of children with disabilities is contingent upon the approval of this
plan and application.

Discussion:

PCPS maintains current policies and procedures and supporting documentation to demonstrate
compliance with the Virginia Board of Education regulations governing the provision of special
education and related services, licensure, and accreditation. The 2022-2023 Annual Plan is
consistent with previous years and with revisions mandated by the USDOE’s Office of Special
Education Programs.

The Special Education Annual Plan allocates funds to:

e Meet instructional needs, provide related services, and support staffing for early childhood
special education programs as well as K-12 special education programs;

e Provide purchased services including physical therapy, occupational therapy, and sign
language and hearing/vision services when needed,

o Underwrite the costs for teachers, support staff, administrators, and paraprofessionals to
develop skills in working with students in a variety of instructional settings;

e Acquire software and curriculum materials for those students who cannot benefit from
standard curriculum material,

e Increase parental involvement and postsecondary transition implementation; and
e Support our annual Child Find event.

The 2022-2023 Annual Plan was presented to the local Special Education Advisory Committee
(SEAC) on April 14, 2022.

Recommendation:

Approval of the 2022-2023 Poquoson City Public Schools Special Education Annual Plan and
Report

References: POLICY 6-3.13 PROGRAMS FOR STUDENTS WITH DISABILITIES




Poquoson City School Board
Reading File Item Brief

Reading File Item: VII - B
Meeting Date: April 19, 2022
Subject: Motion to approve the Perkins Grant for the 2022-2023 School Year

Background

The Pogquoson City Public School Division is eligible to receive federal funds
under the Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education (CTE) Act of 2006.
The disbursement of federal Perkins CTE Act funds is contingent upon approval
of this application.

Discussion

PCPS is applying for federal funds under the Perkins CTE Act. The total amount
of the grant application is $20,440.36. These funds will be used for purchased
services and the acquisition of instructional supplies. This funding will allow
PCPS to provide additional instructional materials and opportunities for students,
and to provide research-based professional development for teachers.

Recommendation: Approval of the Perkins Grant Application
Attachment: Executive Summary of the Carl D. Perkins Grant Application
References: VDOE Career and Technical Education Program Administration

and Management Website -
http://doe.virginia.gov/instruction/career technical/administration/index.shtm|




Executive Summary
Carl D. Perkins CTE Grant Application, School Year 2022-2023
April 19, 2022

Poquoson City Public Schools is submitting a grant application for federal funds under the Carl
D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Act. The Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical
Education Act provides federal funds to increase focus on the academic achievement of career
and technical education students, strengthen connections between secondary and postsecondary
education, and improve state and local accountability. The PCPS Perkins Funds Grant
application for 2022-2023 includes funds in the following funding categories: Purchased
Services and Capital Outlay/Equipment. The 2022-2023 grant application continues to support
ongoing goals and objectives consistent with Carl D. Perkins Performance Measures.

The Purchased Services funds will be used for teachers to attend professional development
activities at district, state and regional workshops and conferences. The professional
development activities are aligned with requirements outlined by VDOE. Funds will also be
used to underwrite the costs of speakers, promotional materials, and field trips targeting
nontraditional employment opportunities and special student populations as required by federal
regulations. Purchased Services funds will also be used to pay for student industry certification
tests. Lastly, funds will be used to support students enrolled in New Horizon’s Regional
Education Center. The Capital Outlay/Equipment funds will be used to acquire additional
instructional resources to support existing and new CTE classes.

The use of these funds enhances the instructional program for all CTE students and augments our
professional development resources for staff.




PROCLAMATION

Teacher Appreciation Week
May 2-6, 2022

WHEREAS, teachers work to open students’ minds to ideas, knowledge, and
dreams and teachers fill many roles, as listeners, explorers, role models,
motivators, and mentors; and

WHEREAS, teachers continue to influence us long after our school days end;
and

WHEREAS, we honor the dedicated men and women who lend their passion
and skills to educating our children because we believe teaching is one of the
most valuable professions in this country; and

WHEREAS, each and every teacher in the City of Poquoson is essential to
student success and their efforts result in increased student achievement
throughout the City, and greater confidence in the school system;,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED on this 19th day of April, in
the year 2022, by the School Board of the City of Poquoson, Virginia, that the
week of May 2-6, 2022, be hereby celebrated as Teacher Appreciation Week in
all Pogquoson City Public Schools.

Christina Helsel, Chair Arty Tillett
®Poquoson (ity School Board Division Superintendent



PROCLAMATION

School Nutrition Employee
Appreciation

May 6, 2022

WHEREAS, nutritious meals at school are an essential part of the school day; and

WHEREAS, the staff of Poquoson City Public Schools’” Meals and Nutrition
Department are committed to providing healthful, nutritious meals to the school
division’s children; and

WHEREAS, the hard working staff who prepare and serve school meals help
nurture our children through their daily interaction and support; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED on this 19th day of April, in the
year 2022, by the School Board of the City of Poquoson, Virginia, that Friday, May
6, 2022 be celebrated in all Pogquoson City Public Schools as School Lunch Hero
Day.

Christina Helsel, Chair Arty Tillett
@oquoson City School Board Division Superintendent



PROCLAMATION

School Nurse Appreciation Day
May 11, 2022

WHEREAS, children are the future and, by investing in them today, we are
ensuring the world for tomorrow; and

WHEREAS, all students should have their health needs safely met while in the
school setting; and

WHEREAS, school nurses are professional nurses that advance the well-being,
academic success, and life-long achievements of all students by providing a critical
safety net for our nation’s most fragile children; and

WHEREAS, school nurses act as a liaison to the school community, parents; and
health care providers on behalf of children’s health; and

WHEREAS, school nurses support the health and educational success of children
and youth by developing and providing programs and leadership; and

WHEREAS, school nurses understand the link between health and learning and
are in a position to make a positive difference for children every day;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED on this 19th day of April, in the
year 2022, by the School Board of the City of Poquoson, Virginia, that May 11,
2022, be hereby celebrated as School Nurse Day in all Poquoson City Public
Schools.

Christina Helsel, Chair Arty Tillett
®Poquoson City School Board Division Superintendent



